
REFUNDING BOND RESOLUTION NO . CR 
FEBRUARY~, 1993. 

OF 1993, DATED 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 90. 10 OF THE LOCAL FINANCE LAW OF REFUNDING 
BONDS OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW 
YORK, TO BE DESIGNATED "PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT REFUNDING 
(SERIAL) BONDS, 1993", AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS 
IN RELATION THERETO AND THE PAYMENT OF THE BONDS TO BE 
REFUNDED THEREBY . 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York 

(the "Town") heretofore issued an aggregate principal amount of 

~J1 797,425 Public Improvement (Serial) Bonds, 1987, pursuant to 

Vladous bond resolutions, as amended, for various objects or 

p...:rposes, all as set forth and described in Exhibit A attached 

.-~aceta and made a part hereof, and pursuant to a consolidating 

r:esolution of the Town Board dated and duly adopted October 20, 

L987 (the "Refunded Bonds Consolidating Resolution") , such 

PG:Jli c Improvement (Serial) Bonds, 1987, being dated October 1, 

L987 and maturing, or matured, in the amount of $142,425 on 

l'!e:ch 1, 1988, $225,000 on March 1 in each of the years 1989 to 

!..532, both inclusive, $230,000 on March 1 in each of the years 

LS~ and 1994, $250,000 on March 1, 1995, $240,000 on March 1, 

L996, $205,000 on March 1, 1997, $110,000 on March 1 in each of 

t:.i-e years 1998 to 2002, both inclusive,and $105,000 on March 1 

L:-. each of the years 2003 to 2012, both inclusive, as more 

fully described in the Refunded Bonds Consolidating Resolution 

( be "Public Improvement Refunded Bonds .. ) ; and 

WHEREAS, it would be in the public interest to refund the 

$~, 525, ooo outstanding principal balance of the Public 

r:~rovement Refunded Bonds (such outstanding principal .balance 

1 34 



faE)· #68-1993 135 

-2-

'!lldnq stated as of March 2, 1993), by the issuance of refunding 

b<~s pursuant to Section 90.10 of the Local Finance Law; and 

~EREAS, such refunding will result in present value 

scvings in debt service as required by Section 90. 10 of the 

cc:cal Finance Law; NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of The Town of Riverhead, 

SLffolk County, New York, as follows: 

Section 1. For the object or purpose of refunding the 

~~,525, 000 outstanding principal balance of the Public 

[ :1provement Refunded Bonds, including providing moneys which, 

t03ether with the interest earned from the investment of 

certain of the proceeds of the public improvement refunding 

[X:1ds herein authorized, shall be sufficient to pay ( i) the 

t:t:inc ipal amount of the Public Improvement Refunded Bonds, ( i i) 

t±e aggregate amount of urunatured interest payable on the 

I?.bli c Improvement Refunded Bonds to and including the date on· 

MMich the Public Improvement Refunded Bonds which are callable 

Cllt:e to be called prior to their respective maturities in 

a-ccordance with the refunding financial plan, as hereinafter 

tlefined, (iii) the costs and expenses incidental to the 

l ssuance of the public improvement refunding bonds herein 

a ·..::nor i zed, including the development of the refunding 

f bncial plan, as hereinafter defined, compensation to the 

tr.1erwriter, as hereinafter defined, costs and expenses of 

~uting and performing the terms and conditions of the escrow 



~es. #68-1993 

-3-

cc:nt ract I as hereinafter def inedl and fees and charges of the 

escrow holder 1 as hereinafter mentioned, ( iv) the redemption 

o.:emium to be paid on the Public Improvement Refunded Bonds .._ 

~Mbich are to be called prior to their respective maturities, 

arj (v) the premium or premiums for a policy or policies of 

ml.E1icipal bond insurance or other form of credit enhancement 

Eaci lity or facilities for the public improvement refunding 

oonds herein authorized, or any portion thereof, there are 

~eceby authorized to be issued not exceeding $3 I ooo, ooo 

r-efunding serial bonds of the Town pursuant to the provisions 

:11E Section 90.10 of the Local Finance Law (the "Public 

LE;~rovement Refunding Bonds or, sometimes, the "Refunding 

llo:1ds" ), it being anticipated that the amount of Refunding 

lla'lds actually to be issued will be approximately $2,775 I ooo, 

ellS provided in Section 7 hereof. The Public Improvement 

~efunding Bonds shall each be designated substantially "PUBLIC 

r~ROVEMENT REFUNDING (SERIAL) BOND, 1993" I together with a 

s:ecies designation, if appropriate, shall be dated March 1, 

L933, or such later date as shall hereafter be determined by 

t:he Supervisor of the Town (hereinafter I the "Supervisor") 

pucsuant to Section 7 hereof, shall be of the denomination of 

$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof not exceeding the 

Pt:incipal amount of each respective maturity, shall be numbered 
. ' 

wr1:n the prefix R-93 followed by a dash and then from 1 upward 

~ shall mature annually on March 1 in each of the years 1994 

136 



R..e) . # 6 8 -1 9 9 3 

-4-

t hrough 2012, both inclusive, and shall bear interest payable 

., D september 1, 1993 and semi-annually thereafter March 1 and 

~ eptember 1, or such other dates as shall be determined by the 

!1lpervisor pursuant to Section 7 hereof, at the rate or rates 

oiinterest per annum as may be necessary to sell the same, all 

asshall be determined by the Supervisor. It is hereby further 

d Etermined that such Refunding Bonds may be issued in series. 

1 37 

section 2. The Refunding Bonds shall be subject to 

JI«iemption prior to maturity upon such terms as the Supervisor 

slall prescribe, which terms shall be in compliance with the 

~~irements of Section 53.00 (b) of the Local Finance Law . If 

Jtess than all of the Refunding Bonds of any maturity are to be 

l!tedeemed, the particular refunding bonds of such maturity to be 

tt!Edeemed shall be selected by the Town by lot in any customary 

n~er of selection as determined by the Supervisor. Notice of 

s~ch call for redemption shall be given by mailing such notice 

t~the registered owners not more than sixty (60) nor less than 

ttlirty (30) days prior to such date and as otherwsie provided 

5a Securities and Exchange Commission Release No. 34-23856. 

~ctice of redemption having been given as aforesaid, the bonds 

e~called for redemption shall, on the date for redemption set 

f<tth in such call for redemption, become due and payable, 

t~ether with interest to such redemption date, and interest 

elall cease to be paid thereon after such redemption date. 

Section 3. Principal and interest on the Refunding Bonds 



R el· t68 -1993 1 38 

-5-

~ 111 be payable in lawful money of the United States of America. 

The Refunding Bonds shall be issued in registered form and 

slall not be registrable to bearer or convertible into bearer 

c.:upon form . In the event said Refunding Bonds are issued in 

r1.:n-certificated form, such bonds, when issued, shall be 

5llitially issued in registered form in denominations such that 

o•.e bond shall be issued for each maturity of bonds and shall 

bilE registered in the name of Cede & Co. , as nominee of The 

DtEpOsi tory Trust Company, New York, New York { "DTC"), which 

~ 111 act as securities depository for the bonds in accordance 

,.; 1th the Book-Entry-Only system of DTC. In the event that 

either DTC shall discontinue the Book-Entry-Only system or the 

~~ shall terminate its participation in such Book-Entry-Only 

5Jstem, such bonds shall thereafter be issued in certificated 

W-cim of the denomination of $5,000 each or any integral 

rnlt iple thereof not exceeding the principal amount of each 

II e~pect i ve rna tur i ty . In the case non-certificated Refunding 

I Cllds, principal of and interest on the bonds shall be payable 

n check or draft mailed by the Fiscal Agent (as hereinafter 

d tfined) to The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, 

a: to its nominee, Cede & Co., while the bonds are registered 

Ll t he name of Cede & Co. in accordance with such 

l((k-Entry-Only System. Principal shall only be payable upon 

ttirender of the bonds at the principal corporate trust office 

~ !such Fiscal Agent . 



RES· #6 8-1993 1 39 

-6-

rn the event said Refunding Bonds are issued in 

certificated form, principal of and interest on the Refunding 

_l lnds shall be payable by check or draft mailed by the Fiscal 

A~ent (as hereinafter defined) to the registered owners of the 

l..!funding Bonds as shown on the registration books of the Town 

m.dntained by the Fiscal Agent (as hereinafter defined), as of 

.le close of business on the fifteenth day of the calendar 

~(Dth or first business day of the calendar month preceding 

ecc:h interest payment date as appropriate and as provided in a 

c-ertificate of the Supervisor providing for the details of the 

S.efunding Bonds I Principal shall only be payable upon 

surender of bonds at the principal corporate trust office of a 

bcok or trust company or banks or trust companies located or 

a1.thorized to do business in the State of New York, in New 

~c::rk, New York, as shall hereafter be designated by the 

Sw.:prvisor as fiscal agent of the Town for the Refunding Bonds 

Cc:ollectively the "Fiscal Agent") I 

Refunding Bonds in certificated form may be transferred or 

~mged at any time prior to maturity at the principal 

c:crporate trust office of the Fiscal Agent for bonds of the 

sare maturity of any authorized denomination or denominations 

tt.ti tne same aggregate principal amount . 

The Supervisor, as chief fiscal officer of the Town, is 

rateby authorized and directed to enter into an agreement or 

~eements containing such terms and conditions as he shall 



R.es. #68-1993 

-7-

.teem proper with the Fiscal Agent, for the purpose of having 

:s ·.ch bank or trust company or banks or trust companies act, . 
1n 

c cnnection with the Refunding Bonds, as the Fiscal Agent for 

5 (id Town, to perform the services described in Section 70. oo 

aJ t he Local Finance Law 1 and to execute such agreement or 

aelreements on behalf of the Town, regardless of whether the 
• 

E..efunding Bonds are initially issued in certificated or 

nc~certificated form. 

140 

section 4. The Supervisor is hereby further delegated all 

~ers of this Town Board with respect to agreements for credit 

ellhancement, derived from and pursuant to Section 168 . 00 of the 

Cecal Finance Law, for said Refunding Bonds, including I but no t 

l:irnited to the determination of the provider of such credit 

el'hancement facility or facilities and the terms and contents 

cimy agreement or agreements related thereto . 

Section 5 . The Refunding Bonds shall · be executed in the 

r.a of the Town by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

Sl.prvisor, and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be 

qrinted thereon. The Refunding Bonds shall be authenticated 

~the manual signature of an authorized officer or employee of 

~ Fiscal Agent. The Refunding Bonds shall contain the 

r~ital required by subdivision 4 of paragraph j of Section 

9C.lo of the Local Finance Law and the recital of validi t y 

c :ause provided for in Section 52 . oo of the Local Finance Law 

~shall otherwise be in such form and contain such recitals, 



R.;e>· #68-1 9 9 3 140 

-7-

-:Leem proper with the Fiscal Agent , for the purpose of having 

:s ~ch bank or trust company or banks or trust companies act, . 
1n 

c:: cnnection with the Refunding Bonds, as the Fiscal Agent for 

5 Gid Town, to perform the services described in Section 70 . oo 

c 1 t he Local Finance Law, and to execute such agreement or 

3~reements on behalf of the Town, regardless of whether the 

E . .:funding Bonds are initially issued in certificated or 

ncn-certificated form . 

Section 4. The Supervisor is hereby further delegated all 

~rs of this Town Board with respect to agreements for credit 

eailancement, derived from and pursuant to Section 168. oo of the 

r:c::cal Finance Law, for said Refunding Bonds, including, but no t 

l:i:11ited to the determination of the provider of such credit 

el'hancement facility or facilities and the terms and contents 

a~any agreement or agreements related thereto. 

Section 5. The Refunding Bonds shall · be executed in the 

ra of the Town by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

S1.prvisor, and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be 

qrinted thereon. The Refunding Bonds shall be authenticated 

~the manual signature of an authorized officer or employee of 

~ Fiscal Agent. The Refunding Bonds shall contain the 

:tECit al required by subdivision 4 of paragraph j of Section 

9<.10 of the Local Finance Law and the recital of validi t y 

c: :ause provided for in Section 52. oo of the Local Finance Law 

~shall otherwise be in such form and contain such recitals, 



Fe!S· #68-1993 141 

-8-

jJl addition to those required by Section 51. oo of the Local 

Ejnance Law, as the Supervisor shall determine. It is hereby 

determined that it is to the financial advantage of the Town 

not to impose and collect from registered owners of the 

~efunding Bonds any charges for mai 1 ing, shipping and insuring 

bc:1ds transferred or exchanged by the Fiscal Agent, and, 

c~ordingly, pursuant to paragraph c of Section 70.00 of the 

Lo:al Finance Law, no such charges shall be so collected by the 

Fiscal Agent . 

Section 6. It is hereby determined that: 

(a) the maximum amount of the Public Improvement 

~Emding Bonds authorized to be issued pursuant to this 

r·esolution does not exceed the limitation imposed by 

~\Jbdivision · 1 of paragraph b of Section 90. 10 of the Local 

r-L:unce Law; 

(b) the maximum period of probable usefulness permitted 

hlp law at the time of the issuance of the Public Improvement 

lteEunded Bonds for each of the objects or purposes for which 

t.be Public Improvement Refunded Bonds were issued is as shown 

lLPJn Exhibit A; 

(c) the last installment of the Public Improvement 

Re:unding Bonds will mature not later than the expiration of 

.. 11! period of probable usefulness of each of the objects or 

ptrposes for which the Public Improvement Refunded Bonds were 

issued in accordance with the provisions of subdivision 1 of 



R es. t 6 8-19 9 3 

-9-

J> aragraph c of Section 90. 10 of the Local Finance Law; and 

(d) the estimated present value of the total debt service 

s-avings anticipated as a result of the issuance of the Public 

Jttprovement Refunding Bonds, computed in accordance with the 

Qtovisions of subdivision 2 of paragraph b of Section 90 . 10 of 

ct:eLocal Finance Law, is as shown in the Refunding Financial 

2J~ described in Section 7 hereof. 

142 

Section 7. The financial plan for the refunding authorized 

:JW' t his resolution (the "Refunding Financial Plan"), showing 

:he sources and amounts of all moneys required to accomplish 

su:h refunding 1 the estimated present value of the total debt 

secvice savings and the basis for the computation of the 

aaEoresaid estimated present value of total debt service 

Siawings I are set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and made a 

part of this resolution. The Refunding Financial Plan has been 

pc:epared based upon the assumption · that the Public Improvement 

Rafmding Bonds will be issued in the principal amount of 

$:2,175,000 and that the Refunding Bonds will mature , be of such 

~e~s , and bear interest as .set forth in Exhibit B. This Town 

Ikard recognizes that the amount of the Refunding Bonds, 

maturities I terms I and interest rate or rates borne by the 

Refunding Bonds to be issued by the Town will most probably be 

different from such assumptions and that the Refunding 

Fi.1ancial Plan will also most probably be different from that 

a.::~ached hereto as Exhibit B. The Supervisor is hereby 



_ e· ~ 6 8-1993 K >• 1t 
143 

-10-

authorized and directed to determine the amount of the 

~e:unding Bonds to be issued, the date of such bonds and the 

d..a:e of issue, maturities and terms thereof, the provisions 

r ~~ing to the redemption of Refunding Bonds prior to 

m.e~:uri ty, whether the Refunding Bonds wi 11 be insured by a 

0 0 j cy or policies of municipal bond insurance or otherwise .. 
e ~mced by a credit enhacement facility or facilities, whether 

t ile Refunding Bonds shall be sold at a discount in the manner 

~ ~a~horized by paragraph e of Section 57. 00 of the Local Finance 

L • l , and the rate or rates of interest to be borne thereby, and 

t ~ prepare, or cause to be provided, a final Refunding 

F L~mcial Plan for the Refunding Bonds, and all powers in 

c ()lllection therewith are hereby delegated to the Supervisor; 

p rlvided, that the terms of the Refunding Bonds to be issued, 

i 11cluding the rate or rates of interest borne thereby, shall 

c~ly with the requirements · of Section 90.10 of the Local 

F L1ance Law. The Supervisor shall file a copy of his 

c earti ficate determining the details of the Refunding Bonds and 

tru f inal Refunding Financial Plan with the Town Clerk not 

la:er than ten ( 10) days after the delivery of the Refunding 

Bo1ds , as herein provided. 

Section 8. The Supervisor is hereby authorized and 

d i.rected to enter into an escrow contract (the "Escrow 

C!oltract") with a bank or trust company located and authorized 

~~do business in this State as he shall designate (the "Escrow 



~:S· #68-1 9 93 
144 

-11-

lolder " ) for the purpose of having the Escrow Holder act, . 
1n 

:onnection with the Public Improvement Refunded Bonds, as the 

~scrow holder to perform the services described in Section 

;0.1 0 of the Local Finance Law. 

Section 9. The faith and credit of said Town of Riverhead, 

>uffolk County, New York , are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 

?ayrnent of the principal of and interest on the Public 

~mprovement Refunding Bonds as the same respectively become due 

l!ld payable. An annual appropriation shall be made in each 

rear sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such 

JOnds becoming due and payable in such year . There shall 

~ually be levied on all the taxable real property in the Town 

1 t ax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such 

oonds as the same become due and payable . 

Section 10 . All of the proceeds from the sale of the Public 

I~rovement Refunding Bonds, including the premium, if any, but 

acluding accrued interest thereon, shall immediately upon 

~eceipt thereof be placed in escrow with the Escrow Holder for 

the Public Improvement Refunded Bonds. Accrued interest, if 

any, on the Public Improvement Refunding Bonds shall be paid to 

the Town Clerk to be expended to pay interest on the Public 

Improvement Refunding Bonds on September 1, 1993. Such 

proceeds as are deposited in the escrow deposit fund to be 

created and established pursuant to the Escrow Contract, 

~ether in the form of cash or investments, or both, inclusive 



Res. #68-1 993 

-12-

0 E any interest earned from the investment thereof, shall be 

i r-:evocably corruni tted and pledged to the payment of the 

p r :ncipal of and interest on the Public Improvement Refunded 

8o()ads in accordance with Section 90. 10 of the Local Finance 

L.a.v, and the holders, from time to time, of the Public 

Ict?rovement Refunded Bonds shall have a lien upon such moneys 

hte-!d by the Escrow Holder. Such pledge and lien shall become 

1-a :id and binding upon the issuance of the Public Improvement 

Re !unding Bonds and the moneys and investments held by the 

E:s crow Holder for the Public Improvement Refunded Bonds in the 

e:scrow deposit fund shall irrunediately be subject thereto 

w.] t~out any further act . Such pledge and lien shall be valid 

aac binding as against all parties having claims of any kind in 

' 
teo :t, contract or otherwise aga i nst the Town irrespective of 

\til ether such parties have .notice thereof . 

Section 11. Notwithstanding any other provision of this 

n~solution, so long as any of the Refunding Bonds shall be 

OJU..~ standing, the Town shall not use , or permit the use of, any 

Proceeds from the sale of the Refunding Bonds · in any manner 

wl..:ch would cause any of the Refunding Bonds to be an 
11

4-.:bitrage bond" as defined in Section 148 of the Internal 

Rerenue Code of 1 9 8 6 , as amended, and, to the extent 

ap?licable, the Regulations promulgated by the United States 

Tt~~ury Department thereunder as then in effect. 

Section 12. In accordance with the provisions of 

145 



ReS· #68-1993 

-13-

sec:ion 53.00 and of paragraph h of Section 90. 10 of the Local 

FLnance Law, the Town hereby elects to call in and redeem on 

M~r::h 1 , 1997, all callable Public Improvement Refunded Bonds 

ma.t:ning on and after March 1, 1998 . The sum to be paid 

th..e:efor on such redemption date shall be the par value thereof 

pl lls the redemption premium, as provided in the Public 

Im .. ?rovement Refunded Bond Certificate, and the accrued interest 

to such redemption date. The Escrow Agent for the Public 

I'!t provement Refunded Bonds is hereby authorized and directed to 

ca l.Lie notice of such call for redemption to be given in the 

n~t of the Town in the manner and within the times provided in 

t ~Public Improvement Refunded Bond Certificate. Such notice 

af redemption shall be in substantially the form attached to 

:h~ Escrow Contract. Upon the issuance of the Public 

:m;}rovement Refunding . Bonds, the election to call in and redeem 

~h+ callable Public Improvement .Refunded Bonds and the 

li.r ~ction to the Escrow Agent to cause notice thereof to be 

i..,-en as provided in this paragraph shall become irrevocable, 

r.orided that this paragraph may be amended from time to time 

s 11ay be necessary in order to corRply with the publication 

e<[\irements of paragraph a of Section 53. oo of the Local 

inance Law, or any successor law thereto. 

Section 13. The Refunding Bonds shall be sold at private 

e.J~ to First Albany Corporation, Albany, New York (the 

J&(erwriter") for a purchase price to be determined by the 

146 



ReS. 168-1993 

-14-

;u:perlfi sor, plus accrued interest, if any, from the date of the 

~e:fllding Bonds to the date of the delivery of and payment for 

:hE Refunding Bonds. Subject to the approval of the terms and 

!om~iti ons of such sale by the State Comptroller as required by 

ub~ivision 2 of paragraph f of Section 90. 10 of the Local 

iD~e Law, the Supervisor is hereby authorized to execute and 

e: 1ver a purchase contract for the Refunding Bonds in the name 

nd on behalf of the Town providing the terms and conditions 

j ][ the sale and delivery of the Refunding Bonds to the 

~d4EI'ii iter . After the Refunding Bonds have been duly 

e<Uted, they shall be delivered by the Supervisor to the 

dEr'iri ter in accordance with said purchase contract upon the 

cteipt by the Town of said purchase price, including accrued 

t:terest. 

Section 14. The Supervisor and the Town Clerk and all other 

147 

• 1cers, employees and agents of the Town are hereby 

llcrized and directed for and on behalf of the Town to 

e~te and deliver all certificates and other documents, 

1 form all acts and do all things required or contemplated to 

executed, performed or done by this resolution or any 

c~mt or agreement approved hereby. 

Section 15. All other matters pertaining to the terms and 

ncnce of the Refunding Bonds sha 11 be determined by the 

iNisor and all powers in connection thereof are hereby 

~ted to the Supervisor. 



R~ S· #68-1993 

-15-

section 16. The validity of the Refunding Bonds may be 

c()in:ested only if: 

1. such obligations are authorized for an object or 

pur?Ose for which said Town is not authorized to expend money, 

or 

2. The provisions of law which should be complied with at 

th e date of publication of this resolution are not 

suJ>stantially complied with, 

an-i an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is 

com enced within twenty days after the date of such 

pu))l icat ion, or 

3. Such obligations are authorized in violation of the 

pr-ovisions of the Constitution. 

Section 17. A sununary of this resolution, which takes 

ef feet inunediately, shall be published in full in the official 

nevspaper ·of said Town, together with a notice of the Town 

:1 ~rk in substantially the form provided in Section 81. oo of 

th ~ Local Finance Law. 

Da t !d: February 2 , 19 9 3 . 

148 



Re s . #68-1993 

-15-

~ction 16 . The validity of the Refunding Bonds may be 

co:n..:est ed only if: 

1. Such obligations are authorized for an object or 

pul pose for which said Town is not authorized to expend money I 

or 

2. The provisions of law which should be complied with at 

:h~ date of publication of this resolution are not 

;uiJ stan t i a 11 y camp 1 i ed with , 

md an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is 

:onmenced within twenty days after the date of such 

,ul'J lie at ion, or 

3. Such obligations are authorized in violation of the 

ra"'Y isions of the Constitution . 

Section 17. A summary of this resolution, which takes 

ft~<:t inunediately, shall be published in full in the official 

ell spaper ·of said Town, tog.ether with a notice of the Town 

le ri in substantially the form provided in Section 81 . oo of 

he Local Finance Law. 

a1 ed: February 2 I 1993. 

1 49 



Re~· t68 -1 993 150 

'The question of the adoption of the foregoing reso lution 

~ssduly put to a vote on roll call which resulted as follows : 

Councilwoman Gilliam VOTING Yes 

Councilman Cr eighton 

Councilman Stark 

Councilman Prusinowski 

Supervisor Janoski 

VOTING Yes 

VOTING Yes 

VOTING Yes 

VOTING Yes 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * * * 



ReS #68-1993 

5 -;ATE OF NEW YORK 

c (()NTY OF SUFFOLK 

) 
)ss: 
) 

151 

I , the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

c=~ty, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY : 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of 

t:he meeting of the Town Board of said Town, including the 

r esolution contained therein, held on February 2 , 1993, with 

=heoriginal thereof on file in my office, and that the same is 

~ true and correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of 

s.aid original so far as the same relates to the subject matters 

t berein referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due 

n..otice of said meeting. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the 

Pwlic Officers Law (Open Meetings Law), said meeting was open 

t.o tne general public. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, 

I ~uly caused a public · notice of the time and place of said 

nteeting to be given to the following newspapers and/or other 

~~s media as follows: 

W~spaper and/or other news media Date given 

Suf fol k County Li f e Janua c y 29, 1993 



te:.s . 168-19 9 3 1 52 

-2-

r FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting , I 

du Jy caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting 

to be conspicuously posted in the following designated public 

lac:ation( s) on the following dates: 

Jesignated Location( s) 
lf posted notice 

rr,::~:l Clerk I s Bulle t in Board 

Date of Posting 

February 3, 1993 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

meseal of said Town on February 

::oRPORATE 
SEAL) 

__ , 1993 . 

Town Clerk 



Res. #68-199 3 - .....tiJ.i'"-'r...,.J 

153 

EXHIBIT A 

- ·- ------- --- - --·- - -- . . . ---- -··-- ---·------- ---------- ·-

section 1. Of the $45,000 serial bonds authorized by bond 

resolution dated March 5, 1985, for the . 
1ncrease and 

:rnprovement of the facilities of the Riverhead Water District 

:n t he Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, there shall 

be issued and sold $27, ooo serial bonds which shall mature 

~2,0 00 in each of the years 1988 to 1999, both inclusive, and 

lJ,O OO in the year 2000, and shall be consolidated with other 

.ssues of bonds of said Town as hereinafter authorized . It is 

1ereby determined that the period of probable usefulness of the 

do resaid specific object or purpose is fifteen years pursuant 

:o subdivision 28 of paragraph a of Section 11 . 00 of the Local 
·, 

\ 

linance Law, computed from March 26, 1985, the date of the 

:irst bond anticipation note issued therefor. It is hereby 

:urther determined that the .sums of $9, ooo each, from a source 

Jther than the proceeds of bonds or bond anticipation notes 1 

;were used on March 26, 1986 and March 26, 198 7, to reduce 

outstanding bond anticipation notes of said Town for such 

purpose, such amounts constituting the first two installments 

of the principal amount of such indebtedness. 

Section 2. Of the $61,0oo ·~ · serial bonds authorized by bond 
· . 

.'I 

resolution dated March 19, 1985, for paying the cost of the 

settlement of litigation entitled "Jesse Hughes v. Town of 

Riverhead, et. al." by the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, 



Re.s. 168-1993 
~~c; York, thert ,;hall be issued and sold f 36, ooo serial bond~4 

~Wl ich s h a 11 rna t ur e $ 12 , 0 0 0 in each of the year s 1 9 8 8 t 0 1 9 9 0 , 

0,th inclusive, and shall be consolidated with other issues of 

cJnds of said Town as hereinafter authorized. It is hereby 

d~termined that the period of probable usefulness of the 

il:oresaid specific object or purpose is five years pursuant to 

sabdivision 33 of paragraph a of Section 11. 00 of the Local 

FLnance Law, computed from April 11, 1985, the date of the 

=Lrst bond anticipation note issued therefor. It is hereby 

eJrther determined that the sums of $12 I 500 each, from a source 

:::~er than the proceeds of bonds or bond anticipation notes, 

~~sre used on Apr i 1 11, 1986 and Acril 101 ... 1987, to reduce 

cJtstanding bond anticipation notes of said Town for such 

~Jrpose, such amounts constituting the first two installments 

cfthe principal amount of such indebtedness. 

Section 3. Of the $142,500 serial bonds authorized by bond ,, 
' 

r:esolution dated March 19, 1985, for the acquisition of the 

1arcel of land commonly known as 414 East Main Street, 

:~luding the building located thereon, in the Town of 

J.iverhead, Suffolk County, New York, there shall be issued and 

sold $128,250 serial bonds which shall mature $4,250 in the 

Jear 1988,· $4~000 in each of the years 1989 to 1995, both 

:nclusive 1 $5 I 000 in each of the years 199 6 to 20 o 1 1 both 

.nclusive I and $6,000 in each of the years 2002 to 2012, both 
. . . .. 

:~lusive, and shall be consolidated with other issues of bonds 
.' I 

~f said Town as hereinafter authorized . It is hereby 

htermined that the period of probable usefulness of the 

aforesaid specific object or purpose is thirty years pursuant 

to subdivision 21(a) of paragraph a of Section 11.00 of the 

M1ca l Finance Law, computed from May 11 1985, the date of the 

~-·=---~~~~--:-----. • • - ·--r·• . ·: .. •• :" -.. -.; .. . . • ·~ • . 
. ' ---·-: -·· -~ •. : ~ ..:_ . \: :·.· ... '· . .· . ... . . , .. . :--., . . . -... . . -



~s t68-1993 155 " d icst bond an·: ·ipation note issued th€ for. It is hereby 

"l{.,rther determined that the sum of $14 I 250 I from a source other 

.lP the proceeds of bonds or bond anticipation notes, was used 

o; May 7, 1987, to reduce outstanding bond anticipation notes 

0 ; said Town for such purpose, such amount constituting the 

i irst installment of the principal amount of such indebtedness. 

section 4. Of the $47~500 serial bonds authorized by bond 

ll esolution dated March 19, 19851 for the purchase and 

j :stallation of original furnishings, apparatus and equipment 

~ , be used in connection with the parcel of land commonly known 

.u 414 East Main Street, in the Town of Riverhead , Suffol~< 

~>mty , New York, there shall be issued and sold $42~750 serial 

IJ~nd s which shall mature $2,750 in the year 1988, $21000 
. ln 

l!a.ch of the years 1989 to 1999, both inclusive I and $3, ooo in 

e1d1 of the years 20 00 to 200 5, both inclusive I and shall be 

c:Jnsolidated with other issues of bonds of said Town as 
' ' •. 

~:reinafter authorized. It is hereby determined that the 

;s~iod of probable usefulness of the aforesaid specific object 

crpurpose is twenty years pursuant to subdivision 12 ( a)(1) of 
. 

;aragr aph a of Section 11. 00 of the Local Finance Law I computed 

jnm May 7, 1985, the date of the first bond anticipation note 

:~sued therefor. It is hereby further determined . that the sum 

Gf $4,750, from a source other than the proceeds of bonds or 

:ond anticipation notes, was used on May 7, 19871 to reduce 

lutstanding bond anticipation~: .. n~tes of said Town for s uch 
:! 

?Urpose, such amount constituting the first installment of the 

~~incipal amount of such indebtedness. 

Section 5 . .. Of the $181,500 serial bonds authorized by bond 

:esolution dated June 3, 1986, for the increase and improvement 

of the facilities of the Riverhead Water District in and f o r 

----:-----~~ .. ·-:- ··. : .. - . : ... ·•. - . .. . . . ..... .. . . . . ., . .. . . ... .. . -:: ..., .·. ~ =- :.:. , ... · "'· ' • • •• :.·~·. J·~ .. ....._. _ . . . ; ... .. : .. . - . . .. .. . . . . ·- . . .. ~ . ,. .: .. 



ReS - t68-l993 156 
1 t~ 'fowtl of Ri\· head, Suffolk County, Ne' "ork, there shall be 

c:·ued and sold as a first series of bonds $134,400 serial 
_ ) 

t:c1ds which shall mature $11,400 in the year 1988, $12, ooo in 

r:te year 1989, $131000 in the year 1990 I $14,000 in the year 

L931, $16~000 in the year 19921 and $17,000 in each of the 

r:ea:s 1993 to 1996, both inclusive, and shall be consolidated 

~dth other issues of bonds of said Town as hereinafter 

aLthor i zed · It is hereby determined that the period of 

ca~able usefulness of the aforesaid specific object or purpose -
bstwenty years pursuant to subdivision 12(a)(1) of paragraph a 

c::1 section 11.00 of the Local Finance Law, computed from June 

t, 1986, the date of the first bond anticipation note issued 

t:teref or. It is hereby further determined that the sum of 

- ,100, from a source other than the proceeds of bonds or bond 

aticipation notes 1 was used on June 16, 1987, to reduce 

Cl(tstanding bond anticipation notes of said Town for such 

g11.rpose, such amount constituting· the first installment of the 

; :mcipal amount of such indebtedness. 

Section 6. Of the $55,0.00 serial bonds authorized by bond 
. 

!: ~solution dated July 15, 1986 I for the construction of water 

Cl.idns and necessary appurtenances in Extension No . 25 to the 

'-~verhead -Water District of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

~~ty, New York, there shall be issued and s6ld $52,000 serial 

·~nds which shall mature $2 I 000 in each of the years 1988 to 

!JlO I both inclusive and $3' 00 o· .. in each of the years 2011 and 
· . 

.. , 
2Jl2, and shall be consolidated with other issues of bonds of 

5ald Town as hereinafter authorized. It is hereby determined 

Ott the period of probable usefulness of the aforesaid 

~1f ic object or purpose . 
lS forty years pursuant to 

·-....._ --:---_-. ---. ~.-_··- ··-·-. . .. ··~· . : .. ·,:,_ . 
. .. - .. - . .. ,.. .. . .. . .. ·.·. • .. ~ :· .. y. .. .· ~ . "" ·. ·......._,.. . . . . ... . .. .. 

· "~ ..... . 
• .:..d • - • ::· . .. : ·: ... .. ., ·.:: ·: .. 



ReS 168-1993 157 

~tbdivision 4 ~- paragraph a of Section 11. oo of t he Loca l 

ance Law, computed from July 23, 1986, the date of the first ]" 10 

lbond anticipation note is sued the ref or. It is hereby fur ther 

:jetermined that the sum of $3,000, from a source other than the 

l':oceeds of bonds or bond anticipation notes, was used on July 

:2 3, 1987, to reduce outstanding bond anticipation notes of said 

~ 0~ for such purpose, such amount constituting the first 

:irst allment of the principal amount of such indebtedness. 

section 7. Of the $665 , 000 serial bonds authorized by bond 

·:esolution dated April 11 1986, for the original improvement of 

Extension No. 27 to the Riverhead Water District of the Town of 

1:~rhead1 Suffolk County, New York, there shall be issued and 

sold $631,750 serial bonds which shall mature $20,750 in the 

y ear 1988, $211 ooo in each of the years 1989 to 1995 I bo t h 

~ 1c 1 us i ve , $ 2 2 , 0 0 0 in the year 1 9 9 6 1 $ 2 5 , o o o in each of the 

:rears 1997 to 19991 both inclu~ive 1 $26,000 in the year 2 0 00 I .. 
~ Z7 , 000 in the year 2001, $29 , 000 in each of the years 2002 to 

2.J04:, both inclusive I $261000 in the year 2005, $25,000 in each -

of t he years 2006 · and 2001, $27 I 000 in the year 2008 I and 

$»31, 000 in each of the years 2009 to 2012, both inclusiv e , and 

shall be consolidated with other issues of bonds of said Town 

as hereinafter authorized . It is hereby determined that the 

~riod of probable usefulness of the aforesaid specific object 

or purpose is forty years pursuant to subdiv ision 1 of 

pragraph a of Section 11.00 of the Local Finance Law, c omputed 
: I 

from July 23, 1986, the date of the first bond anticipation 

t~e issued therefor . It i s hereby further determined that the 

s~ of $33 1 250, from a source other than the proceeds of bonds 

or bond anticipation notes, was used on July 23, 1987 , to 

------~--------~.-~ .. ---·.. . . .. . . ........ . 



~=r t68-199 3 1 s a 
reduce outstan ng bond anticipation no . .3 of said Town f o r 

s 1.1ch purpose, such amount constituting the first installment of 

t a,e principal amount of such indebtedness . 

section a. Of the $181 , 500 serial bonds authorized by bond 

: esolution dated June 3, 1986, for the increase and improvement 

0 f the facilities of the Ri verhead Water District in and for 

t~e Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County , New York, there shall be 

• ssued and sold as a second series of bonds $38, ooo serial 

0 o11ds which shall mature $4,000 in each of the years 1988 to 

1 ~94, both inclusive, and $5,000 in each of the years 1995 and 

1 ~96, and shall be consolidated with other issues of bonds of 

~ld Town as hereinafter authorized . It is hereby determined 

~~~ the period of probable usefulness of the aforesaid 

s pecific object or purpose is twenty years pursuant to 

s wdivision 12(a)(1) of paragraph a of Section 11 . 00 of the 

u.ocal Finance Law, computed frqm June 16, 1986, the date of the 
' ' 

f icst bond anticipation note issued for such purpose . The date 

oE the first bond anticipation note issued in anticipat ion of 

t his second series of bonds was August 25, 1986 . It is hereby 

Eurther determined that the sum of $2, ooo, from a source other 

tb~ the proceeds of bonds or bond anticipation notes, was used 

or; August .25, 1987, to reduce outstanding bond anticipation 

notes of said Town for such purpose, such amount constituting 

v~luntary reduction of the principal amount of such 

ltdebtednes s . · . 
.'I 

Sect ion 9. Of the $80,000 serial bonds authorized by bond 

zero lution dated July 2, 1985, for the increase and improvement 

() f the facilities of the Riverhead Water District in the Town 

~: Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, consisting of the 

. .. .- ·.·-- -· . :--- -~- ·: ...... . · . ... . -- .· . - ....... - .. 
. . : ·:: --: - . - · .... -: -~ -~ . .. ........ =·. : •.. . .· . ......... -. ... • : # ,. o# · , .., • • • •• 



159 

ot vehicles to be used ror construct ion and 

naintenance purposes, there shall be issued and sold $48, 000 

serial bonds which shall mature $13,000 in the year 1988 , 

n6, ooo in the year 1989, and $19, ooo in the year 1990, and 

shall be consolidated with other issues of bonds of said Town 

45 hereinafter authorized . It is hereby determined that the 

~ er iod of probable usefulness of the aforesaid class of objects 

or purposes is five years pursuant to subdivision 28 o f 

par agraph a of Section 11. 00 of the Local Finance Law, computed 

from August 26, 1985, the date of the first bond anticipation 

~t e issued therefor. It is hereby further determined that the 

s~s of $16,000 each, from a source other than the proceeds of 

bonds or bond anticipation notes, were used on August 26, 1986 

llld August 26, 1987, to reduce outstanding bond anticipation 

11otes of said Town for such purpose, such amounts c onstituting 

:he first two installments of the principal amount of such 

Lndebtednes s. 

Section 10 Of the $2,850,000 serial bonds authorized by · 

bond resolution dated M~rch 6, 1979, for the construction of 

drainage facilities throughout the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, there shall be issued and sold as a third 

series of bonds $85,000 serial bonds which shall mature $3 , 000 

1n each of the years 1988 to 1990, both inclusive, and $4,000 

' each of the 1991 2009, both inclusive, and shall be 1n years to 
~ : u 

consolidated with other issues of bonds of said Town as 

hereinafter authorized. It is hereby determined that the 

~riod of probable usefulness . of the aforesaid class of objects 

or purposes is thirty years pursuant to subdivision 3 of 

p ragraph a of Section 11.00 of the Local Finance Law, c omputed 



Res )68-1993 - d - 160 

"from July 24, 1979, the date of the first bond ant i cipation 

l. ssued in anticipation of a first series of bonds issued note 

For such purpose . The date of the first bond anticipati on note 
• 

issued in anticioation of - the sale of this third series o f 

bonds was August 31 1 1984 . It is hereby further determined 

that the sums of $51 0 0 0 each 1 from a source other than the 

proceeds of bonds or bond anticipation notes, were used on 

August 29, 1985, August 29 , 1986 and August 28, 1987 , to reduce 

outstanding bond anticipation notes of said Town for such 

purpose, such amounts constitut i ng the first three installments 

of the principal amount of such indebtedness . It is hereby 

further determined that the sum of $1,260,000 was sold as part 

of $1 , 614,000 Various Purposes (Serial) Bonds , 1981, dated 

April 1, 1981, and that the sum of $95,750 was sold as part of 

$2, 828,250 Various Purt>oses ... (Serial) Bonds , 1984 1 dated 

November 1, 1984. 

Section 11. The aggregate amount of $250,000 serial bonds 

authorized by bond resolutions dated August 1, 1986 ($115,000) 

and June 19, 1986 ( $135 ,-ooo), for the increase and improvement 

of the facilities of the Riverhead Water District in the Town 

of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, shall mature $8 , 000 in 

each of the years 1988 to 1990, both inclusive, $12,000 in the 

year 1991, $8,000 
. each of the 1992 to 1995 , both 1n years 

. 
both inclusive, $9,000 • each of the 1996 to 1999, 1n years 

·. 
both inclusive, $10,000 

. each of the years 2000 to 2004, 1n 

inclusive, and $12,000 in each of the years 2005 to 2012, both 

inclusive, and shall be consolidated with other issues of banda 

of said Town as hereinafter authorized. It is hereby 

determined that the period of probable usefulness of tho 



)os-1993 
;resaid spec1fic object or purpose is torty years pursu an t to a.o 

subdivision 1 of paragraph a of Section 11. o o of the La c al 

Flnance Law, computed from April 10 , 1987, the date of the 

ELCSt bond anticipation note issued therefor . 

section 12. The aggregate amount of $735,000 serial bonds 

a.11thorized by bond resolutions dated July 2, 1985 ( $620, ooo) 

a.1d April 21, 1987 (additional $115,000), for the increase and 

Lnprovernent of the f aci 1 i ties of the Riverhead Water District 

Ln. the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, s hall 

zuture $25,000 in the year 1988, $28,000 in the year 1989, 

• 2L OOO in the year 1990, $351000 in the year 1991, $28, ooo in 

: ~ year 1992, $31,000 in the year 1993, $30,000 in each of the 

rears 1994 and 1995, $24,000 in the year 1996, $30,000 in the 

,..~ar 1997, $36,000 in each of the years 1998 and 1999, $32,000 

.n the year 2000, $34,000 in each of the years 2001 and 2002, 

· 29; 000 in each of the years 2003 and 2004, $26, ooo in the year 

.0051 $30, ooo in each of the years 2006 and 2007, $28 I oo o . 
1n 

.le year 2008, $24, ooo in the year 2009, $28, ooo in the year 

.uo, and $27,000 in each_. of the years 2011 and 2012, and shall 

•e consolidated with other issues of bonds of said Town as 

.ereinafter authorized. It is hereby determined that the 

teriod of probable usefulJ?.ess . of the aforesaid specific object 

1r purpose is thirty years pursuant to subdivision 1 of 

11ragraph a of Section 11 . 00 of the Local Finance Law 1 co~puted 
~ .. 

'rom December 8, ,. 1986, the date of the first bond anticipation 

~e issued therefor. 

Section 13. The $237,500 serial bonds authorized by bond 

esolution dated August 19, 1986, for sidewalk and curb 

l!provernen t s . var1ous locations the throughout located at 

161 



~ 6 i-19/_::..::_:::..:.:: .. . . ~ ' · . ·· .. . ·. ·.· .. . . . . . . · . . 16·2 
:..:...-:....:..:-----~----· - - --- ... -·- ---··----- .. - . ·· - - ·-- -·- · --·-.--..-~~-----· . ··--·--~---

I -10-

dotJnto\tlll Riverhead hamlet in and for the Town of Riverhead, 

suffolk county, New York, shall mature $21, soo in the year 

19 88, $22,000 in each of the years 1989 and 1990, $28,000 
. 
ln 

the year 1991, $27,000 in each of the years 1992 to 1994, both 

inclusive, $32,000 in the year 1995, and $31,000 in the year 

1996, and shall be consolidated with other issues of bonds of 

said Town as hereinafter authorized. It is hereby determined 

that the period of probable usefulness of the aforesaid class 

of objects or purposes is ten years pursuant to subdivision 24 

of paragraph a of Section 11.00 of the Local Finance Law, 

computed from December 8, 1986, the date of the first bond 

mticipation note issued therefor. 

Section 14. The $300,000 serial bonds authorized by bond 

resolution dated June 19, 1986, for the increase and 
·. 

improvement of the facilities of the Riverhead Public Parking 

Di strict No. 1 in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, Net.-~-

Yo rk, consisting of the . acquisition of land for parking 
-

purposes, shall mature $10, 00 0 in each of the years 1988 to 

19 95, both inclusive, $12,000 in· each of the years 1996 to 

2004, both inclusive, and $14,000 in each of the years 2005 to 

2012, both inclusive, and shall be consolidated with other 

is sues of bonds of said Town as hereinafter authorized. It is 

~reby determined that the pe2iod . of probable usefulness of the 
.. , 

aforesaid specific object or purpose is thirty years pursuant 

to subdivision 21 of paragraph a of Section 11.00 of the Local 

Finance Law, computed from December 31, 1986, the date of the 

first bond anticipation note issued therefor. 



s . 16r993 
163 

-11-
I 

section 15. The $530 , 000 serial bonds authorized by bond 

resolution dated June 19, 1986, for the . 
1ncrease and 

improvement of the facilities of the Riverhead Public Parking 

oistr ict No. 1 in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New 

York, consisting of the paving of land, together with ancillary 

dr ainage, sidewalks, curbs, gutters and landscaping 

improvement, and the installation of electric lighting 

therefor, shall mature $47, ooo in each of the years 1989 and 

1990, $55,000 in the year 1991, $59,000 . in the year 1992, 

~60 , 000 in each of the years 1993 and 1994, $70,000 in the year 

1995, $62,000 in the year 1996, and $70,000 in the year 1997, 

and shall be consolidated with other issues of bonds of said 

Town as hereinafter authorized. It is hereby determined that 

the period of probable usefulness of the aforesaid specific 

object or purpose is ten years. .. pursuant to subdivision 20 (f) of 

paragraph a of Section 11.00 of the Local Finance Law, computed 

from the date of issuance of the bonds, there having been no 

bond anticipation notes· heretofore issued therefor. 

Section 16. The additional $235,000 serial bonds 

authorized by bond resolution dated August 18, 1987, for the 

increase and improvement of the facilities of the Riverhead 

~lie Parking District No. 1 in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

Co unty, New York, consisting. of the acquisition of land for 

parking purpose~. ' shall mature $8, ooo in each of the years 1989 

to 1996, both inclusive, $9,000 in each of the years 1997 to 

200 1, both inclusive, $10,000 in each of the years 2002 to 

200 4, both inclusive, and $12,000 in each of the years 2005 to 

2012, both inclusive, and shall be consolidated with other 
. 
1ssues of bonds of said Town as hereinafter authorized. It is 



168/1993 tes. ( -12-
16 4 

nerebY determined that the period of probable usefulness of t he 

aforesaid specific object or purpose is thirty years pursuant 

to subdivision 21 of paragraph a of Section 11 . 00 of the Loc al 

Finance Law, computed from December 31, 1986, the date of the 

fi rst bond anticipation note issued for such purpose pursu ant 

to a bond resolution dated June 19, 1986. 

section 17 . The additional $235 , 000 serial bonds 

authorized by bond resolution dated August 18, 1987, for the 

increase and improvement of the facilities of the Riverhead 

Pub 1 i c Parking Dis t r i ct No . 1 in the Town of River he ad , s uf f o 1 k 

County, New York, consisting of the paving of land, t ogether 

vith ancillary drainage, sidewalks, curbs , gutters and 

landscaping improvement, and the installation of electric 

lighting therefor, shall mature $21,000 in each of the years 

19 89 to 1991, both inclusive-,, $26,000 in in each of the years 

19 92 and 1993, $27,000 in the year 1994, and $31 , 000 in each of 
-

the years 1995 to 1997, both inclusive, and shall be 

consolidated with other issues of bonds of said Town as 

~reinafter authorized. It is hereby determined that the 

~riod of probable usefulness of the aforesaid specific object 

or purpose is ten years pursuant to subdivision 20(£) of 

paragraph a of Section 11. 00 of the Local Finance Law , computed 

from the date of issuance of the bonds, there having been no 
' . .... 

~nd anticipatipn notes heretofote issued therefor . 

Section 18. The $51,775 serial bonds authorized by bond 

resolution dated October 7, 1986, for the purpose of paying the 

~O\v'Il of Riverhead's share of the cost of the so-called FAUS / New 

Yo rk State Department of Transportation dangerous interesection 

and street of the for Town . 
1n and reconstruction program 



5 · j6B-19r~~--- _...-"-- ________ --- -- - --- -- - --13-~ -. 
-!·6-5 --

... ... .. ·.. .. .. : ·; · ~--· - ~-· ·-- .. 

. .... - .. --_,_ .; . ... . . - .. .. . - ·- .. .. .. 

.. 

Riverhead, suffolk County, New York, shall mature $2,775 in the 

year 1988, $3,000 in each of the years 1989 to 1991, both 

inclusive, and $4,000 in each of the years 1992 to 2001, both 

inclusive, and shall be consolidated with other issues of bonds 

of said Town as hereinafter authorized. It is hereby 

determined that the period of probable usefulness of the 

aforesaid class of objects or purposes is fifteen years 

pursuant to subdivision 20(c) of paragraph a of Section 11.00 

of the Local Finance Law, computed from December 31, 1986, the 

date of the first bond anticipation note issued therefor. 



ReS . t68 - 1993 

EXHIBIT B 

PRELIMINARY REFUNDING FINANCIAL PLAN 

TO REFUND 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT (SERIAL) BONDS, 1987 

OF THE 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK 

FIRST ALBANY CORPORATION 

January 28, 1993 

166 



:5 . :j68 -1 9 9 3 

... ·· 
.. .. ,, .. , . 

167 

EXIS'I'ING DEBT SERVICE 

... 
.. ... , 

• 



ReS- t68-1993 
T~N OF RIVERHEAD 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONDS 
SERIES 1987 

===================== 
DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE 
===================== 

DATE PRINCIPAL COUPON INTEREST PERIOD TOTAL FISCAL TOTAL 
-------- -------------- ---------- -- ------------ --------------9/ 1/93 
3/ 1/94 230,000.00 7.400000 
9/ 1/94 
3/ 1/95 250,000.00 7.400000 
9/ 1/95 

3/ 1/96 240,000.00 7.400000 
9/ 1/96 
3/ 1/97 205,000.00 7.400000 
9/ 1/97 
3/ 1/98 110,000.00 7.400000 

9/ 1/98 
3/ 1/99 110,000.00 7.400000 
9/ 1/99 
3/ 1/ 0 110,000.00 7.400000 
9/ 11 0 

3/ 1/ 1 110,000.00 7.400000 
9/ 11 1 
31 1/ 2 110,000.00 7. 400000 
9/ 1/ 2 
3/ 1/ 3 105,000.00 7.400000 

9/ 1/ 3 
3/ 1/ 4 105,000.00 7.400000 
9/ 1/ 4 
3/ 1/ 5 105,000 .00 7.400000 
9/ 11 5 

3/ 1/ 6 105,000.00 7.400000 
91 1/ 6 
3/ 1/ 7 105,000 .00 7.400000 
91 1/ 7 
3/ 1/ 8 105,000.00 7.400000 

9! 1/ 8 
3/ 1/ 9 105,000.00 7.400000 
91 1/ 9 
3/ 1/10 105,000.00 7.400000 
9! 1/10 

3/ 1/11 105,000.00 7.400000 
9/ 1/11 
3/ 1/12 105,000.00 7.400000 

ACCRUED 
2,525,000.00 

2,525,000.00 

93,425.00 
93,425.00 
84,915.00 
84,915.00 
75,665.00 

75,665.00 
66,785.00 
66,785.00 
59,200.00 
59,200.00 

55,130.00 
55,130.00 
51,060.00 
51,060.00 
46,990.00 

46,990.00 
42,920.00 
42,920.00 
38,850.00 
38,850.00 

34,965.00 
34,965.00 
31,080.00 
31,080.00 
27,195.00 

27,195.00 
23,310.00 
23,310.00 
19,425.00 
19,425.00 

15,540.00 
15,540.00 
11,655.00 
11,655.00 
7,770.00 

7,770.00 
3,885.00 
3,885.00 

93,425.00 
323,425.00 416,850.00 
84,915 .00 

334,915.00 419,830.00 
75,665 .00 

315,665.00 391,330.00 
66,785.00 

271,785.00 338,570.00 
59,200.00 

169,200.00 228,400. 00 

55,130.00 
165,130 .00 220,260.00 
51,060 .00 

161 , 060 .00 212,120.00 
46,990.00 

156,990.00 203,980.00 
42,920.00 

152,920 .00 195,840.00 
38,850 .00 

143,850. 00 182,700.00 

34,965.00 
139,965.00 174,930.00 
31,080.00 

136,080 .00 167,160.00 
27,195 .00 

132,195.00 159,390.00 
23,310.00 

128,310.00 151,620.00 
19,425 . 00 

124,425.00 143,850.00 

15,540.00 
120,540. 00 136,080.00 
11,655.00 

116,655 .00 128,310.00 
7,770.00 

112,770.00 120,540.00 
3,885.00 

108,885.00 112,770.00 

1,579,530.00 4,104,530.00 

1,579,530.00 4,104,530.00 
·============= ============== ============== 

Dated 3/ 1/93 
Bond Years 
Average Coupon 
Average Life 
N I C X 
T I C X 

with Delivery of 3/ 1/93 
21,345.000 

7. 400000 
8.453465 
7.400000 X Using 100.0000000 
7.400000 X From Delivery Date 

PREPARED BY FIRST ALBANY CORPORATION 

RUNDATE: 01-28·1993 ; 17:04:03 FILENAME: RIVER KEY : OLD2 

1 68 



•68- 1993 ReS • 11 

CALL REPORT 

169 



ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL 

1)AT& PRINCIPAL CALLED 
······-------- --------------..... ---· 

If 1 ,6JI 
i/ 1,.91 230,000.00 

1 11'!'91 
/1~ 250,000.00 
I 1JI'9l 

I ' /4i 240,000.00 
I i ~! 
',n : 205,000.00 1,600,000.00 

····---------· --------------
925,000.00 1,600,000.00 

:t1....£! 
925,000.00 1,600,000.00 

TOYN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONOS 

SERIES 1987 
============================ 
DEBT SERVICE AND CALL REPORT 
============================ 

CALL 
PREMIUM CCXJPON INTEREST 

-- ------------ ---------- -- ------------
93,425.00 

7.400000 93,425.00 
84,915.00 

7.400000 84,915.00 
75,665.00 

7.400000 75 ,665 .oo 
66,785.00 

32,000.00 7.400000 66,785.00 
---------·--·- --------------

32,000.00 641,580.00 

32,000.00 641,580.00 

PERJOO TOTAL 
----------·---

93,425.00 
323,425.00 
84,915.00 

334,915 .00 
75,665.00 

315,665.00 
66,785.00 

1,903,785.00 

---~---·------
3,198,580.00 

3,198,580.00 
============2 =~===========s ============== ============== ============== 

ed Jll/93 with Delivery of 3/ 1/93 

PA11Et 1Y FIRST ALBANY CORPORA Tl ON 

~ArE: 01·28·1993 a 17:04:21 FILENAME: RIVER KEY: CBO-OLD2 

170 

FISCAL TOTAL 
--- -----------

416,850.00 

419,830.00 

391,330.00 

1,970,570.00 



jt 68-1993 

FIRST 
CALL CALL MATURITY 

NO. DATE CAL LEO 

1) 3/ 1/97 3/ 1/98 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONOS 

SERIES 1987 
==============2 
CALLS PERFORMED 
==============:: 

LAST 
MATURITY PRINCIPAL 

CALLED CALLED 

3/ 1/12 1,600,000.00 
--------------

1,600,000.00 

PREPARED BY FIRST ALBANY CORPORATION 

RUNOATE: 01·28· 1993 a 17:04:22 FILENAME: RIVER 

CALL 
PRICE 

102.000 

CALL 
PREMIUM 

32,000. 00 
--------------

32,000.00 

ICEY: CBO·OL02 

171 



~68-1993 es. tr 

ESCROW CALCULATIONS 

172 



£68-1993 
tes • • 

DATE 
···-··--·-
3/ 1/93 
9/ 1/93 
3/ 1/94 
9/ 1/94 
3/ 1/95 

9/ 1/95 
3/ 1/96 
91 1196 
3/ 1!97 

E S C R 0 W 
REQUIREMENT 

TOYN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONOS 

SERIES 1987 

ESCR~ CASH BALANCING REPORT 
============================ 

DELIVERY DATE: 3/ 1/93 

CANDIDATE PURCHASE 
RECEIPTS RECEIPTS 

·----- ---- ---- -------------- ------------ --
93,425.00 93,467.40 

323,425.00 323,438.35 
84,915 . 00 84,881.75 

334,915 .00 334,941.45 

75 ,665.00 75,590.87 
315,665.00 315,735 . 61 

66,785.00 66,723.53 
1,903,785.00 1,9o3,m.43 

-------------- --- ---------- · --------------
3,198,580.00 3,198,551.39 

T 0 T A L 
RECEIPTS 

--------------
93,467. 40 

323,438.35 
84 ,881.75 

334,941.45 

75,590.87 
315,735.61 
66,723.53 

1 ,903, m.43 
--------------3,198,551.39 

============== ============== ============== ============== 
PREPARED BY FIRST ALBANY CORPORATION 

RUNDATE: 01·28-1993 a 16:59:39 FILENAME: RIVER KEY: CALL2 

173 

C A S H 
BALANCE 

--------------
28.61 
71.01 
84 .36 
51.11 
77.56 

3.43 
74.04 
12.57 



:S· #68- 1993 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONDS 
SERIES 1987 

======================================= 
COST Of CANDIDATES FOR ESCROW PORTFOLIO 
======================================= 

MATtJaiTY PAR 
D A T E AMOUNT COOPON 

YPE -------- ---·- ---------·· ··--·-····· 311900 3.020000 9/ 1/93 s 
3/ 1/94 254, 000 3.290000 

s 
91 1/94 23,800 3.700000 

; 
3/ 1/95 274 ,300 4.120000 

; 
9/ 1/95 20,600 4.420000 

3/ 1/96 261,200 4 . 680000 

9/ 1/96 18,300 4.930000 
3/ 1/97 1,855,800 5.170000 

---- -- · ------
'OTAL 

.IIIUMG CASH 
• OF SECURITIES 
\l COST OF ESCROW 

2,739,900 

28.61 
2,739,900.00 
2, 739,928.61 

DELIVERY DATE : 3/ 1/93 

YIELD PRICE COST 
--------- -------- -- ----- -----------0.000000 100.000000 31,900.00 
0.000000 100.000000 254 ,000.00 
0.000000 100.000000 23,800.00 
0.000000 100 . 000000 274,300.00 
0 . 000000 100.000000 20,600.00 

0.000000 100.000000 261 , 200.00 
0. 000000 100.000000 18,300.00 
0.000000 100.000000 1,855,800.00 

--------------
2,739,900.00 

'AREO BY FIRST ALBANY CORPORAl I ON 

lATE: 01 ·28·1993 a 16:59:45 FILENAME: RIVER KEY: CALL2 

174 

ACCRUED TOTAL 
INTEREST COST 

--------------- - ----------------
0.00 31,900.00 
0.00 254,000.00 
0.00 23,800 . 00 
0.00 274,300.00 
0.00 20,600.00 

0.00 261,200.00 
0.00 18,300.00 
0.00 1,855,800.00 

------------- - -- -----·----- -
0.00 2,739,900.00 



.. 168- 1993 
~". 

CaJPON 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONDS 

SERIES 1987 
============================== 
CANDIDATES DEBT SERVICE REPORT 
=============--================ 

DELIVERY DATE: 3/ 1/93 

TOTAL PRICE 
INTEREST REVENUE OF SECURITIES 

-------
175 

COST ACCRUED TOTAL COST 
OF SECURITIES INTEREST Of SECtJR IT I ES PRINCIPAL 

· · · ··j;·~-~~ ·····-i:~;~~~~ ---- ---------- -------------- -------------- --·----------- -------------- ------------- -

254: 000:00 3. 290000 
23 800 00 3. 700000 

27,: 300:00 4. 12oooo 
20,600.00 4.420000 

261,200.00 
18,300.00 

1,ass,aoo.oo 
········---·--

2, 739,900.00 
- •!ISS•·-· 

._,Years 
_,..Life 

4.680000 
4.930000 
5.170000 

9,182 .839 
3.351523 

61,567.40 
69,438.35 
61,081.75 
60,641.45 
54,990.87 

54,535.61 
48,423.53 
47,972.43 

--------------

93,467.40 
323,438.35 
84,881.75 

334,941.45 
75,590.87 

315,735 .61 
66,723.53 

1 ,903, m.43 

458,651.39 3,198,551.39 
============== ============== 

IT FIRST ALBANY CORPORATION 

01 •28.1993 a 16:59:48 FILENAME : RIVER ICEY: CALL2 

100.000000 
100.000000 
100.000000 
100.000000 
100.000000 

100.000000 
100.000000 
100.000000 

31,900.00 
254,000.00 
23,800.00 

274,300.00 
20,600.00 

261,200.00 
18,300.00 

1,855, 800.00 

2,739,900.00 

31,900. 00 
254,000.00 
23,800.00 

274,300.00 
20,600 . 00 

261 , 200 . 00 
18,300.00 

1,855,800.00 

2, 739,900.00 
============== ========-====== ============== 



ReS· #68-1 993 T~N OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONOS 

SERIES 1987 

PV DATE: 3/ 1/1993 with 2 Compoundings using 30/360 Year Basis 

PV RESULTS: PV TOTAL = 
CASH • FLOW SUBTOTAL = 

2,739,900.00 PV RATE= 4.9893843426 
3,198,551.39 

DATE AMQJNT RATE PV FACTOR 

---- ---- -- ---------- ----- ----------- -------·---
91 1/1993 93 ,467.40 4.9893843 0.97566028 
31 1/1994 323,438.35 4.9893843 0.95191298 
91 1/1994 84,881.75 4.9893843 0.92874368 
3/ 1/1995 334 '941.45 4.9893843 0.90613832 
91 1/1995 75,590.87 4.9893843 0.88408317 

31 1/1996 315,735.61 4.9893843 0.86256483 
91 1/1996 66,723.53 4.9893843 0.84151025 
31 1/1997 1,903,m. 43 4.9893843 0.82108666 

---- --------
SUBTOTAL 3,198,551 .39 

PREPARED BY FIRST ALBANY CORPORATION 

RUNOATE: 01·28·1993 a 16: 59:53 FILENAME : RIVER 

PV AMOONT 
---------------

91 1192.43 
307,885.16 

78,833.39 
303 ,503 . 28 

66,828.62 

2n,342.43 
56,152.54 

1 ,563, 162.15 
------------
2,739,900.00 

KEY: CALL2 

176 



:es . #68 -1 993 
177 

REFVNDmG ISSUE 

• 



ReS · J 68 - 1993 
T~ OF RIVERHEAD 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONDS 
PROPOSED REFUNDING OF THE SERIES 1987 BONOS 

==============================================:== 
S 0 U R C E S A N D U S E S 0 F F U N 0 S 
================================================= 

DELIVERY DATE: 3/ 1/ 93 

Sources of Funds 
================ 

PAR AMOUNT OF BONOS ••••• •• •••• ••••• • •• 
+PREMIUM / -DI SCOUNT ••• •••• .• •••••.•••• 

s2,m ,ooo.oo 
so.oo 

BONO PROCEEDS • •• • •• •••••• •• • ••••• • ••• • • •••• • • • • ••• •• • • •• 2,m,ooo.oo 
···--------------- -

Uses of Funds 
=====-======~ 

ESCROW REQUIREMENT ••• • . . ... • .••••..•...• • • . •••• • ... • .. . • 
Underwri ters Discount (%or S) • • . ••• •• • • ( 0. 600000%) • •• 

Bond Insurance • ••• • •••• • •• • • • • • ••..• •••• ( 0.400000%) •• • 
CONTI NGENCY • •••••••••• • •••••••••••• •• ••• •• •••••••••• • ••• 

PREPARED BY FIRST ALBANY CORPORATION 

RUNDATE: 01-28·1993 ; 17:00:31 FILENAME: RIVER 

s2,m,ooo.oo 

2,739,928.61 
16,650.00 

15,852.42 
2,568.97 

-------------------s2,m,ooo.oo 

ICEY: NE\3 

178 



ReS· #68-1993 1 79 
T~ OF RIVERHEAD 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONOS 
PROPOSED REFUNDING OF THE SERIES 1987 BONOS 

===================== 
DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE 
===================== 

DATE PRINCIPAL COUPON INTEREST PERIOO TOTAL FISCAL TOTAL 
-------- ---------·---- ---------- --- ----------- ----- ---- -- --- ---- --- ---- ---9/ 1/93 64,363.75 64,363.75 64,363.75 
3/ 1/94 280,000.00 2.600000 64,363.75 344,363. 75 
9/ 1/94 60,723.75 60,723.75 405,087.50 
3/ 1/95 290,000.00 3.500000 60,723.75 350,72.3 . 75 
9/ 1/95 55,648.75 55,648.75 406,372.50 

3/ 1/96 270 ,000.00 4.000000 55,648.75 325,648.75 
9/ 1/96 50,248.75 50,248.75 375,897.50 
3/ 1/97 230 ,000.00 4.200000 50,248.75 280,248.75 
9/ 1/97 45,418.75 45,418.75 325 ,667.50 
3/ 1/98 130,000.00 4.400000 45,418.75 175,418.75 

9/ 1/98 42,558 . 75 42,558.75 217,9n.so 
3/ 1/99 130,000.00 4.600000 42,558.75 172,558. 75 
9/ 1/99 39,568. 75 39,568.75 212,127.50 
3/ 1/ 0 125 ,000.00 4.800000 39,568.75 164,568. 75 
9/ 1/ 0 36,568.75 36,568. 75 201,137 .so 

3/ 1/ 1 125,000.00 5.000000 36,568.75 161,568. 75 
9/ 1/ 1 33,443.75 33,443.75 195,012.50 
3/ 1/ 2 120,000.00 5. 100000 33,443.75 153,443.75 
91 1/ 2 30,383.75 30,383.75 183,827.50 
3/ 1/ 3 115,000.00 5.200000 30,383 .75 145,383.75 

9/ 1/ 3 27,393.75 27,393 .75 1n,m.so 
3/ 11 4 115,000.00 5.300000 27,393.75 142,393.75 
91 1/ 4 24,346. 25 24,346 . 25 166,740.00 
3/ 1/ 5 110,000.00 5.400000 24 ,346.25 134,346.25 
91 1/ 5 21,376.25 21,376.25 155,722.50 

3/ 11 6 110,000. 00 s.ssoooo 21,376. 25 131,376.25 
9/ 1/ 6 18,323.75 18,323.75 149,700 .00 
3/ 1/ 7 110,000. 00 5.700000 18,323.75 128,323.75 
9/ 1/ 7 15,188.75 151 188.75 143,512.50 
3/ 1/ 8 105,000.00 5.800000 15,188.75 120,188.75 

91 11 8 12,143.75 12,143.75 132,332.50 
31 1/ 9 105,000.00 5.850000 12,143.75 117, 143.75 
9/ 1/ 9 9,on.so 9,on.5o 126,216.25 
31 1/10 105,000.00 5.900000 9,on.5o 114, on.5o 
9/ 1/10 5,975.00 5, 975.00 120,047.50 

3/ 1/11 100,000.00 5.950000 5,975.00 105 ,975 .00 
9/ 1/11 3,000.00 3,000.00 108,975.00 
3/ 1/12 100,000.00 6.000000 3,000.00 103,000.00 
9! 1112 103,000.00 

--- ·---------- -------------- --------------
2, 775,000.00 1, 191,495.00 3,966,495.00 

ACCRUED 
2,775,000.00 1,191,495.00 3,966,495.00 

==-==--===z===== ============== ============== 
PREPARED BY FIRST ALBANY CORPORATION 

RUNDATE: 01·28·1993 ; 17:29:55 FILENAME: RIVER KEY: NE\13 



. t 68-1993 R e-~· TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONOS 

PROPOSED REFUNDING OF THE SERIES 1987 BONOS 

Dated 3/ 1/93 
Bond Years 
Average Coupon 
Aver1ge Life 
N I C X 
T I C X 

Bond Insurance: 

===================== 
DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE 
===================== 

with Delivery of 3/ 1/93 
22,420.000 

5.314429 
8.079279 
5.314429 X Using 100.0000000 
5.229877 X From Delivery Date 

0.400000 X of (Total D/S - Accrued - Cap. Int.) = 15,865 .98 

PREPARED BY FIRST ALBANY CORPORATION 

RUNDATE: 01-28-1993 a 17:29:55 FILENAME: RIVER KEY: NEW3 

180 



I..C, t88 - 199 3 ·- 181 

SAVINGS REPORT 



.e s. 168-1993 

_. 
ill ,,, 

1 / II 
I / IS 
• !IS 

. - - - ---
PRIJICIPAL ··-------.;,._ __ _ 

280,000.00 

290,000. QO 

' II 270,000.00 

'" /11 2l0,000 . 00 

I'll 
''II 130,000.00 

~ tl 
l' H 130,000.00 

:~ ' 125,000.00 

::11 

:l 1 125,000.00 

Ill 
a 1 120 , 000.00 

a1 
I& 1 115,000.00 

~ I 

-I 115,000.00 

- I 
• I 110,000.00 

I I 110,000 . 00 
I 
l 110,000.00 
I 

I I 105,000.00 

I 105,000.00 ,, 
.. t 105,000.00 

t l 100,000.00 
u 
\2 100,000.00 

TOWOFIUV2JUIEAD 
PUBLIC IKPROVEMBNT BONDS 

PROPOSED REFUNDING OF TBB SERIES 1987 BONDS 

········--···· 
SAVINGS REPORT 

·----------·-· 
- PROPOSED DEBT SERVICB - - - - - - - -

COUPON INTEREST TOTAL 
PRIOR 

D/ S 

---------- -------------- -------------- --------------64 , 363.75 
2 . 600000 64,363.75 

60 , 723.75 
3 . 500000 60,723.75 

4.000000 

4.200000 

4.400000 

4.600000 

4.800000 

5.000000 

5 . 100000 

5 . 200000 

5.300000 

5 . 400000 " 

5 . 550000 

5 . 700000 

5 . 800000 

5.850000 

5.900000 

5.950000 

,.000000 

55,648.75 

55 , 648.75 
50 , 248. 7 5 

50 , 2~8. 75 
45 , 4.8.75 
45 , 418.75 

42,558.75 
42,558 . 75 
39,568.75 
39,568.75 
36,568.75 

36,568.75 
33,443.75 
33,443.75 
30,383.75 
30,383.75 

27,393 . 75 
27,393 . 75 
24,346.25 
24,346.25 
21,376 . 25 

21,376.25 
18,323 . 75 
18,323 . 75 
15,188 . 75 
15,188.75 

12,143.75 
12,143.75 
9,072.50 
9,012.50 
5,975.00 

5,975.00 
3,000.00 
3,000 . 00 

64,363.75 

405,087.50 

406 , 372.50 

' 
375,u i . so 

325,667.50 

217,917.50 

212,127.50 

201 , 13J. 50 l 

195,012.50 

I 
183, •• ,r,o 
172,777.50 

I 
166,740.00 

I 
155,722.50 

I 
l 

149,700 . oo 

I 
143,512 . 50 

I 
132,332 . 50 

l 
126,216 . 25 

! 
120,047 . 50 

108,975.00 

103,000.00 

93,425 . 00 

408,340 . 00 

410,580.00 

382,450 . 00 

330,985.00 

224,330.00 

216,190.00 

208 , 050 . 00 

199,910 . 00 

191 , 710 . 00 

178,815.00 

171,045.00 

163,275.00 

155,505.00 

147,7 35 . 00 

139 , 965.00 

132,195.00 

124,425.00 

116,655.00 

108,885.00 

I I 01· 21-ltU t 171 41135 PILDAHB 1 R.IVD D'YI Mlnf3 

' 

~ . 

SAVINGS 

: 29,061.25 

' 
I 3,252 . 50 

p 
. 4,207 . 50 ,. 
i i 
I , 
1: 6 , 552 . 50 
I: 

" .· 5,317 . 50 
I 

:j 
:, ', 352. 50 
;j 
I 
·I 4,062.50 
:I 
! 6,912.50 
' 'I 
I 
:1 4 , 897.50 

!1 7,942.50 

!I 
I 

6,037.50 

:,4,305.00 

: 7, 552 .so 

1 5,805.00 

1'1 
I• 4,222 . 50 
I ' 

~! 7,632.50 

n l i 5,978.75 

l l 
I.! 4,377 .sa 

I I j. 7,680.00 

I 5,885.00 

I 

i 
' ; 

: 
I · 
i I 

' ' 

: 
' I :i 
j I 

L p 
I' 

182 

CUMULATIVE 
SAVINGS 

--------------
29 , 061 . 25 

32,313 . 75 

36, .521.25 

43,013 . 75 

48,391.25 

54, 743 . 75 

58 , 806 .25 

65,718. 75 

70,616.25 

78,558.75 

84,596.25 

88,901.25 

96 , 453.75 

102 ,258 . 75 

106, 481.25 

114,113.75 

120,092.50 

124,470 . 00 

132,150 . 00 

138,035.00 



~-· #68-1993 

.. -----
0'1 
~ --.... -----~-----

-----~--............... -~ 
2 , 775,000.00 

2,775, 000 . 00 

···-·-······ 

TOWN OP R.IVER.BEAD 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BONDS 

PROPOSED REFUNDING OP TBB SERIES 1987 BONDS 

············-· 
SAVINGS R.EPORX 

··········-··· 
- PROPOSED DDT SERVIa - ------- PRIOR 

D/S COUPOif INTRRBST TOTAL 

---------- -------------- -------------- --------------
-------------- -------------- --------------

1, 191, u 5 . 00 3, 9", 49 5. 00 4,104,530.00 

1, 191, 49 5. 00 3, 966,495.00 4,104,530.00 

········-····· •••••••••••••• • ••••••••••••• 

- J/1/93 
with Delivery of 3/ 1/93 

- 1t&r' 22 , 420.000 
5.314429 __,coupoD 
a.o7t279 _,Wfe 
5.314429 ' Uaing 100.0000000 

• t ' 5.424259 ' Proa Delivery Date 
• ! ' 

.. bt.nDC8 1 

... . lltOO ' of (Total D/S - Accrued - Cap. Int.) • 15,865.98 

• I 

t! 
I ' . ' ... 
Iii 
II 
ij 
I. 

I' •r 
I • SAVINGS 

l:i 
--------------

183 

CUHU'L.UIVB 
SAVINGS 

138,035.00 

138,035.00 

·-············ 

: ~~:~~~at valae saving• ata 5 . 4200' Bqual• 90,062.80 or 
or 

3.2455' of Par of the current Ieeue 
3 . 5668\ of Par ' of the Prior Iaaue 

.ell 01-21-ltU I 17a41al8 PILBHAMBI RIVIDl DYa N'BW3 

, • 

I , 
r: 
··I 
I 
i . 

I. :~ 
:; 
ti 

· I 
I 

:I 
11 
·I 

:i 
It 
~: 



e 5 . f69 - 1 9 9 3 
18 4 

72113-381P 

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of 

ll .:verhead , Suffolk County, New York, held at the Town Hall, 200 

r~ :vell Avenue, in Riverhead, New York , in said Town , on the 2nd 

d :1 of ___ F_e_b_r_u_a_r~y~----' 199 3 , at 7:00 o'clock P.M . , Prev ailing 

11 .ne. 

The meeting was called to order by 

~dupon roll being called, there were 

Supervisor Janoski -------------------------' 

PRESENT: Councilwoman Gilliam 
Councilman Creighton 
Councilman Stark 
Councilman Prusinow s ki 
Supervisor Janoski 

ABSENT : 

The following resolution 
COUNCILt~1.4rJ STARK _ 

C:C:Jc i l man · , who 

was offered by 

moved its adoption, 

s;s:onded by counc i~~i{tJClL~IIAN PRUS2l\JOllJ61<to-wi t : 

-- - THE VOTE 
r .:i / ... Ves _ r ' 0 Cr(':'lhto n ___:::: y~ _No 
....- Ve e; - - rrusln~·NsJ'i ~Yes- ... 

--· /_ y,.,.. No 

THE - S C/ WAS NOT __ 
THEhL:._ . or~ t..- .... - Y D'=CLARED ADOPTED 



RE::S · #69 -1 99 3 
g~$0~Utl QN NO, 6 9 

RESOLUTION DATED F ebruary 2 , 1 199 3, 

A RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS IN RELATION 
TO A PROPOSED WATER DISTRICT EXTENSION, IN THE TOWN OF 
RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK, TO BE KNOWN AS 
EXTENSION NO . 44 TO THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT OF THE 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK. 

185 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

c)unty, New York 1 has duly caused to be prepared a map showing 

t:le boundaries of a proposed Water District Extension in said 

:':l~n, t o be known as Extension No . 44 to the Ri verhead Water 

1}4.strict , and a general plan to serve said Water District 

E~~ens ion, and a report of the proposed improvements and method 

-! ~er ation thereof including an estimate of cost; and 

~EREAS, said map, plan and report were prepared by a 

c::cxnpetent engineer, duly 1 icensed by the State of New York I and 

tuls(~e been filed in the office of the Town Clerk of said Town, 

:-t:re the same are available during regular office hours fo r 

e9failnation by any persons interested in the subject matter 

t r.sre() f ; and 

~EREAS, the establishment of Extension No. 44 to the 

R .~.n·.nrhe ad Water District and the capital project proposed 

tl:rsrefor , has been determined to be an Unlisted Action pursuant 

tooo the regulations of the New York State Department of 

Eml'ttonmental Conservation promulgated pursuant to the State 

Ea·aircnmental Quality Review Act, which as proposed the Town 

ea c:J!d has determined will not have any significant effects on 

tr. J!• ell.'' i r o nmen t ; and 



Re >· i69-1993 186 

-2-

WHEREAS, an order was duly adopted by said Town Board 

o= ~Fe~b_r_u_a_r~y __ s_, ________ , 1991, reciting a description of the 

~~daries of Extension No. 44 to the Riverhead Water District, 

t:!e improvements proposed, the maximum amount proposed to be 

e~nded for said improvements, the proposed methods of 

e:nancing to be employed, the fact that said map, plan and 

r:s;ort, including an estimate of cost, were on file in the Town 
r .. :.) 

cDerlt 1 S office for public inspection and specifying the 19th 

dJa~ of February , 1992, at 7:30 0
1 Clock P.M., local time, 

a.tt Riv erhead Town Ha 11 
' 

. 
1n Riverhea d , New York, in said 

as the time when and the place where said Town Board 

=Jld meet for the purpose of holding a public hearing to 

c~::Jsider the establishment of Extension No. 44 to the Riverhead 

vne:er District and said map, plan and report (including 

e~s:imate of cost) filed in relation thereto and to hear all 

pcersons interested in the subject thereof concerning the same; 

WHEREAS, notice of the aforesaid public hearing was duly 

pe.:..Jlished and posted in the manner and wi.thin the time 

pc:J:scribed by Section 209-d of the Town Law, and proof of 

P'...Jlication and posting have been duly presented to said Town 

B=a!d ; and 

WEEREAS, said public hearing was duly held at the time and 

~=3te in said order as aforesaid, at which all persons desiring 

t:cx ne heard were duly heard; and 



Re .S. t69 -1993 187 
-3-

~EREAS, said Town Board duly considered said map, plan and 

r eport (including estimate of cost) and the evidence given at 

5 a.. :d public hearing; and 

WHEREAS I said Town Board in proceedings 

a .d. opt ed _M_a-=.y_7 _____ , 199 1 subject to permissive referendum, 

h..a.s made the determinations required by Section 209-e of the 

.~\1\ Law and directed the Town Clerk to file an applicati on 

w: ~h the Office of the State Comptroller for permission to 

~st ~l ish Extension No. 44 to the Riverhead Water District 

wj·tldn ten days after the effective date of said resolution, 

be !ng ten days after the lapse of the permissive referendum 

pe1iod; and 

WHEREAS, said permissive referendum period has elapsed and 

no ~titian has been filed in relation thereto; and 

~EREAS, the Town Board has reviewed said application; NOW, 

Tl-UFORE I BE IT 

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead , 

Su::lfolk County, New York, as follows: 

Section 1. Upon the evidence given at the aforesaid public 

he•cring and review of the application to the Office of State 

Ccttptroller for permission to establish Extension No. 44 to the 

Ri-..erhead Water District, it is hereby found and determined as 

fc :lows: 

a The application · · to · the ·Office 
. . , 

of the State 

Comptroller attaqhed hereto ~s .Exhibit .. A. and hereby 
. · 

made a part . hereof was prepared at the ./ tlirection of 
.. 

thi~ - ~~own Board and this Town Board belieyes its 
t . 

contents· to .be accurate; 

. 
' • . 

I 



Re 5 , 169-1993 188 

-4-

bJ The establishment of the proposed Extension No . 44 to 

the Riverhead Water District is in the public interest 

and will not constitute an undue burden on the 

c) 

) 

property which will bear the cost thereof; 

All the property and property owners within the 

proposed Extension No . 44 to the Riverhead Water 

District, as described . 1n the preambles hereof, are 

benefited thereby; and 

All the property and property owners benefited are 

included within the limits of the proposed Extension 

No. 44 to the Riverhead W~ter District . 

Section 2. The Town Clerk shall, within ten (10) days 

February 2; 19~ 3being that date on which the permissive 

period elapses for the resolution adopted pursuant 

209-e of the Town Law, file certified copies of this 

in duplicate in the office of the State Department 

f Audit and Control at Albany, New York, together with the 

;J~lication by this Board in duplicate for permission to 

stablish Extension No. 44 to the Riverhead Water District as 

ded for by subdivision 3 of Section 209-f of the Town Law 

the State of New York; and that such application shall be 

~.~~, -.. ted by and on behalf of the Town Board by the Superv isor 

f the Town. 

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

,· 
: . / 1 

t . 
. . 



E.S• i69-199 3 189 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution 

~s duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

Councilwoman Gilliam VOTING Yes 

Councilman Creighton VOTING Yes 

Councilman Stack VOTING Yes 

Councilman Pcusinowski VOTING Yes 

Supervisee Janoski VOTING Yes 

the resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * 

. . . . 

•. 

'•. 

* 

.. .. . 
.: . :· 
. . . . . 

I ,• 

: : • 0 

"--.. .. 

,. .... ~ " 
\ ~~-~~-· · :..:...:···=-·· ~-----

------------------~----~--



ReS - f6 9-1993 

SjATE OF NEW YORK 

CGUNTY OF SUFFOLK 

) 
) ss. : 
) 

1 90 

r, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

ccooty, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the foregoing copy of the minutes of 

tt.e meeting of the Town Board of said Town, including the 

;::eso I u t ion contained therein , held on the 2nd day 

o f Februa r y , 199i, with the original thereof on file in my 

o ffice, and that the same is a true and correct copy of said 

ar:iginal and of the whole of said original so far as the same 

L- elates to the subject matters therein referred to . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due 

n..otice of said meeting and that, pursuant to Section 103 of the 

P\lbl ic Officers Law (Open Meetings Law), said meeting was open 

~~the general public and that I duly caused a public notice of 

t hetime and place of said meeting to be given to the following 

n ewspapers and/or other news media as follows: 

N ~~papers and/or other news media 

Suffolk County Live 

Date given 

January 29, 1993 

. . . 
' T 

• • I 
• I . ' 

I ' 

• 



ReS . t69-1993 1 9 1 

-2-

alld that I further duly caused public notice of the time and 

B~ce of said meeting to be conspicuously posted in the 

foll owing designated public location(s) on the following dated: 

Designated Location( s) 
of posted not ice 

Tcwn Cl e r k 's Bu l le t in Boa r d 

Date of Posting 

February 3, 199 3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

t he seal of said Town this day of ------------' 1992. 

Town Clerk 

{ ;EAL) 



es. p0-1 993 192 

72113-389P 

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of 

BJverhead, Suffolk County, New York, held at the Town Hall, 200 

HO'el l Avenue, in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, on 

? ebruary 2 1993, at 7:00 o'clock ~. M., Prevai ling Time. 

The meeting was called to order by Superv isor Jano9k .iand 

~~n roll being called, the following were 

PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

Cou n cilwoman Gilliam 
Councilman Creigh t on 
Councilman Stack 
Councilman Prus i nowski 
Super visor Jano ski 

COUf\JCiLMA!'J CRE!GrlTOi~~ 
The following resolution was offered by Councilman 

wb~ moved its adoption, seconded by 

THE VOTE 
GiUiam 1/ Vet_ No Creighton Vve, _ No 
811* Zvea _ No P"us··--- , · : _v_v Yes _No 

Jan"''"' _J " __ 
X S NOT-

THEREv fiC L ~ .. . L ... .;~ ... . :.J ADOPTED 



193 
RESOLUTION NO . 7 0 72113-389P 

RESOLUTION DATED FEBRUARY 2 
I 1993. 

A RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS IN RELATION TO AND 
~PROVING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE PROPOSED EXTENSION NO. 45 TO 
THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK 
coUNTY, NEW YORK, PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 12-A OF THE TOWN LAW. 

WHEREAS, a map, plan and report have been prepared in such 

mandr and in such detai 1 as has heretofore been determined by the 

To..-r. Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, 

relating to the establishment of a proposed extension to the 

Riv-e!:head Water District in said Town, such extension to be known as 

Ext.E!lsion No. 45 (Northville) to the Riverhead Water District of the 

roV'Il of Riverhead; 

EREAS, said map, plan and report dated December I 199 _Q_, 

ier e prepared by H2M Consul tjng Engineers I competent 

mg in.eers, duly licensed by the State of New York, and have been 

1led in the office of the Town Clerk of said Town, where the same 

re available during regular office hours for examination by any 

ers~ns interested in the subject matter thereof; 

lliEREAS, said Extension No. 45 to the Riverhead Water District 

haiJ be bounded and described as hereinafter set forth; 

wtiEREAS, the _improvements proposed for said Extension will be 

lnstructed in conjunction with an overall plan to increase and 

apt:are the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water 

.st:r:ict, whereby water distribution mains will be constructed in 

u:b. Ixtension of a size and capacity greater than that required to 

'rve only said Extension, and said additional size and capacity is 

b~ constructed for the purpose of serving other areas of said 

t&~District and future areas to be served by said Water District; 

~I in furtherance of said overall plan, only a 

01Jr.Xtionate amount of said improvements will be charged as the 



1 94 

-2-

c apital cost to said Extension, the remaining amount to be charged 

to the Riverhead Water District, including the proposed Extension 

h ere in; 

~EREAS, said improvements consist of the construcion of a water 

d ~stribution system within said Extension, including water mains, 

v.a:ves, a tank and booster, hydrants and other necessary 

f rni shings, equipment, apparatus and other incidental improvements 

ac~ expenses in connection therewith, as more fully described in the 

afClresaid map, plan and report; 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount proposed to be expended for said 

ovmall improvements is $3,770,000, of which amount 50.2%, or 

$1. ..,893, 000, shall be allocated and charged as the capital cost of 

said Extension, and of which amount 49.8%, or $1 , 877,000, shall be 

aLI~ated and charged as the capital co~t of increasing and 

iit~gtoving the facilities of the Riverhead Water District and shall 

be borne by the entire District, as extended, including said 

pr oposed Ext ens ion; and . 

WHEREAS, an order was duly adopted by said Town Board on July 

30, 1992, reciting a description of the boundaries of said proposed 

Extension, the improvements proposed, the maximum amount proposed to 

be apended for said improvements, the fact that said map, plan and 

report were on file in the Town Clerk Is office for public inspection 

and specifying the lBtld.ay of August , 1992, at 7:25 o I clock P.M., 

Pr•Tail ing Time, and the Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, in Riverhead, 

Nev York , in said Town, as the time when and the place where said 

To-, Board would meet for the purpose of holding a public hearing to 



R e). # 7 0-1 9 9 3 1 95 

-3-

C!o1sider the establishment of said Extension No . 45 (Northville) to 

s ~d Riverhead Water District and said map, plan and report filed in 

r e~ ation thereto and to hear all persons interested in the subject 

t .JL.Heof concerning the s arne; 

~EREAS, notice of the aforesaid public hearing was duly 

plll)li shed and posted in the manner and within the time prescribed by 

se:<tion 209-d of the Town Law, and proof of publication and posting 

ha~been duly presented to said Town Board; 

~EREAS, said public hearing was duly held at the time and place 

in said order, as aforesaid, at which all persons desiring to be 

he~d were duly heard; and 

~REAS, said Town Board has duly considered said map, plan and 

ragJrt and the evidence given at said public hearing; NOW, 

TH&EFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

Co l1'lty, New York, as follows: 

Section 1. Upon the evidence given at the aforesaid public 

~~~q, it is hereby found and determined as follows: 

a) The notice of hearing was published and posted as required 

by law and is otherwise sufficient; 

b) All the property and property owners within said proposed 

Extension are benefited thereby; 

c) All the property and property owners benefited are included 

within the limits of said proposed Extension; and 



, 70-1993 
~es. 

d ) The establishment of 

public interest . 

196 

-4-

in the said proposed Extension . 
lS 

section 2. The establishment of Extension No . 45 (Northville) to 

t ll.e Riverhead Water District 
. 
1n the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

Co tnty, New York, to be bounded and described as hereafter set 

faith, and the improvements therein consisting of the acquisition 

anc1 installation of new water mains from 6 inches to 12 inches in 

dianeter, and including a tank and booster, hydrants, valves and 

otber necessary furnishings, equipment and apparatus, and other 

1ncidental improvements and expenses in connect ion therewith, a 

po~t:tion of which will serve the entirety of said Riverhead Water 

Dl strict and a port ion of which wi 11 serve only the proposed 

Ettension are hereby approved. 

Section 3. Said Extension shall be bounded and described as 

fo Llows : 



00 10: 20 H2M GROUP 
' . 

:)s pd- 199 ~ 
~ . - '. I . 

. . 
·' . 

I 

... I 
''f - ~ • I 
~I· .. , 

' ·, 

RIVERHEAD WATER DISTBICT 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED EXTENSION 4~ 

NORTHVILLE 

197 

s1 l:NG. at a point . ori the existing Riverhead Water District 

~r, 1:i ne, . said point beipg also the northeasterly corner of Ext . 
. . I: 

6 cmterv.i~le and the northwesterly corner of Lot 5 I Block 1, 
' j ' · . 

,m 18. at .. the Lonq Island Sound. 
I • 

-. I 
I . . r .·· .... 

tu.J'l;l'nq .' thence 

.ry line. of the 

generally south easterly along the existing 

·! 
Riverhead Water District (Ext. 36) to a point 

4 • ~ •• 

feet . south of .Sound Avenue, said point being also i:~~~tel y· 50 0 
- I . -: . 

nLt::heasterly corner of. Ext No. 3 6, and on the westerly property ··r . 
)If .lDt ···s;l, Block 2, · Section 43; running thence along 
. - .. 1 . . 

l:r line.·. of Lot 5.1 crossinq Reeves Avenue to a point on the 

the 

I • . . . 

l:r bo~~ary of the Riverhead Water District (Ext. l9B), said 
. . . 

I • •• 

b~l~ also the southwesterly corner of Lot 5.1, Block 2, Section -., . . . 
mi~ thence easterly ·and southeasterly along said boundary line I . . 

.•lvtthead Water District (Ext. l9B), across Northville Turnpike 
i . . • 

P.:.Lnt . ~n . th~ ex1stinq .boundary line of the 
I. . . .. . . . . 

~- · (Ext.· .· lS).; .· rtinning thence generally 
~ I . . 
l· . ; . : 

Riverhead Water 

easterly and 

i. ·:: ·. . . .. 
·. 

I • . • 

~ i . 
- ,. 
, I' ; . 
. . 

i 
I 

.. 
-1-



Res_ H0-1993 198 

• 

heasterlY alonq the · existing boundary line ot the Riverhead water 

rict (enco~passiz:l.9 the area north and west of Extensions 18, lSA, 

34., ~4C, 21 1 : 32,J and 28) . to a point on the northeasterly corner 

•ier Afenue at ~~e Long Island sound, saia point . b~ing also the 
. 

bweaterly corner of Lot ; 14 .1, Block 4 1 Section 2. Ol; running 
I • 

:e lie~terly along the · Lonq Island Sound and al9nq the northerly 

arty Jines of all lots within Sections 2, ·a, · 7 1 6 1 19 1 5 1 & l8 to 
. . 

~int an~.:_P.~ace or BEGINNING. -------



es. " 7 (-1·993 
I 

.. 

PARCEL II 

seq i nning at a · point on the existing boundary line of the 

2
rhead water District (Ext. · 28) said point being also the 

:heasterly come~ · ~t lot 15, Slock 6, section 8; running thence 

:erly, northerly, · easterly a~d southerly along the existing 

1dary line of the Riverhead Water District (Ext. 28) to a point on 
. ' 

existinq ):)ound~ey line· of the Riverhead Water District, said point 

~g aJ so the southwesterly corner of Lot 96.1, Block l, section 

1: ~~ce southeasterly alonq the westerly line of LOT 4, Block 3, 
. . 

tion ~ to the point; or place of BEGINNING. 
I 

.. 

. . , 

• 

• 

... 

-4-

1 99 



; . r~a-199 3 200 

-5-

section 4. The Town Clerk shall , within ten ( 10) days after the -
eff-e ctive date of this resolution, file certified copies of this 

res() iut ion in duplicate in the Office of the State Department of 

Aud j1 and Control at Albany, New York, together with an application 

by 1his Board 
. 
1n duplicate for permission to establish such 

Exte.:sion as provided for by subdivision 3 of Section 209-f of the 

Towr. Law of the State of New York. Such application shall be 

executed and verified on behalf of the Town Board by the Supervisor 

~f t:he Town . 

section 5. This resolution is adopted subject to permissive 

: e f er:endum • 



Res . t70-1993 201 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was 

du y put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

Cou n ci l woman Gilliam VOTING Yes 

Cou ncil ma n Creighton VOTING Yes 

Counc i lman Sta r k VOTING Yes 

Counc i lman P r usinowski VOTING Yes 

Supe r visor Janoski VOTING Yes 

rhe resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted . 

* * * 



ReS • 00-1 9 9 3 

STA.l'E OF NEW YORK 

colJNff OF SUFFOLK 

) 
) s s . : 
) 

202 

1, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

cou:n.ty, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY : 

~hat I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

mee-tmg of the Town Board of said Town, including the resolution 

contained therein, held on February 2, 1993 1 with the original 

ther:eof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and 

cor r:ECt transcript therefrom and of the whole of said or~ginal so 

far cs the same relates to the subject matters therein referred to. 

]FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due notice 

of said meeting. 

1 FURTHER CERTIFY that 1 pursuant to Section 103 of the Public 

:)£fLeers Law (Open Meetings Law) 1 said meeting was open to the 

"enet:al pub 1 i c . 

r FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

luly caused a public notice of the time and place of . said meeting to 

,e given to the following newspapers and/or other news media as 

'all ()VS: 



Res. p o-1 99 3 203 

Newspc1per and/or other news media Date given -
S uf folk Coun t y L ife J an u a cy 29 , 1993 

r ~THER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of sai d meeting, I duly 

~aused public notice of the time and place of said meeting to be 

'onsp Lcuotrsly posted in the following des i gnated public location ( s) 

1n tn.e fo llowing dates: 

es1J 11ated Location( s) 
f po ;ted not ice 

Town Cl eek ' s Bulletin Board 

Date of Posting 

Febcuary 3, 1 993 

. lr WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and a£ fi xed t he 

eal of said Town on February , 1993 . --

Town Clerk 

IEALJ 



NO . 71 
DATE: JANUARY 27, 1993 -

, NCILPERsc!iPUNCILWOMAM ~II j "f-ifFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 
~~~ca wAs sEcoNDED sY coUNcrLPERsoN COUNCILMAN c~t:u::a-:roN 
3E IT RESOLVED, THAT THE SUPERVISOR BE AND HEREBY IS, AUTHORIZED 
fO ESTABLISH THE FOLLOWING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT: 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 
POLICE ATHLET IC LEAGUE 

004. 031200.54000 P.A.L. CONTRACTUAL EXP. 
FROM: 

$ 595.00 

004.031200.524000 P.A.L . EQUIPMENT 
TO: 

$ 595.00 

/ THE VOTE 
Gilliam .J/ Yes _ No Creighton / V,s _ No 
Stark _d. Yes _ No frusinowskl ~ Yts _ No 

Janoski L Yes No 
THE RESOLUTION WAS I WAS NOT -
THEREUPON DULY DECLARED t r "1PTEO 

204 



:bruary 2' 19 93 

2 APPROVES SITE PLAN OF CARMINE MARTINO (TIRE COUNTRY) -
. .COUNC!Lw1At~ PRUSi!\!OWSJ<I 

councJ.lperson offered.... t.he ~"J..~A_~-·: 
30lution, which ~as seconded by Councilperson. \..iUUNvlL~ • .J-U'J .__, r.~ .... 

WHEREAS, a site plan and elevations were submitted by 
:mine J. Martino for the construction of a 1966 square foot 
ilding addition, and attendant site improvements, located at 
: southeast corner of Woodcrest Avenue and County Route 58, 
iTerhead, New York, known and designated as Suffolk County Tax 
:>Number 0600-122-2-5; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department has reviewed the site 
1n dated last November 19, 19 92, as prepared by Gordon K. 
lers , P .E., Box 6, Manor Lane, Jamesport, New York 11947, and 
:vat ions dated last June 19, 19 92, as prepared by Gordon K. 
lers, P.E., Box 6, Manor Lane, Jamesport, New York 11947, and 
s recommended to the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead that 
id site plan application be approved; and 

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the 
vironmental Assessment Form and the proceedings had herein, the 
wn Board determines that the site plan applied for will be a(n) 
listed Action without a significant impact upon the environment 
rsuant to the State Environmental Conservation Law and 6 NYCRR 
rt 617; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the site plan has been marked and 
itialled by the Town Board to show changes that are further set 
rth in this resolution, which site plan shall be on record with 
e Town Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, the site plan review fee, as required by 
ction 108-131 B (3) of the Code of the Town of Riverhead has 
ten received and deposited as per Receipt Number 93000129 of the 
fice of the Supervisor of the Town of Riverhead; and 

WHEREAS, this Town Board has reviewed the site plan and 
.evat ions aforementioned. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the site plan and elevations submitted 
1 Carmine J. Martino for the construction of a 1966 square foot 
Jilding addition, a~d attendant site improvements, located at 
~e southeast corner of Woodcrest Avenue and County Route 58' 
:verhead, New York, site plan dated last November 19, 1992, as 
~epared by Gordon K. Ahlers, p. E., Box 6, Manor Lane, Jamesport, 
:w York 11947, and elevations dated last June 19, 1992, as 
~:P~red by Gordon K. Ahlers, p .E., Box 6, Manor Lane, Jamesport, 
:Q .. ork 11947, be and are hereby approved by the Town Board of 
.l-.. Town of Riverhead, subject to the following: 

205 



. ft72-1993 

1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code 
11 are not addressed by this resolution, or other official 
on of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
.r of the property covered by this site plan; 

2. That a covenant containing all the limitations and 
isions of these approvals contained in this resolution, in a 

as attached, shall be recorded with the Suffolk County Clerk 
a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the 

rhead Town Clerk. This resolution shall not become effective 
1 such covenant is duly recorded with the Suffolk County 
k's Office and filed with the Riverhead Town Clerk; 

3. That the form, design, location and color of all 
3 ge shall be submitted to the Town Board for its review and 
-:Jval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
9 dure prior to being installed at the property; that all 
3ge so proposed shall be coordinated in appearance and 
~; and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the 
chead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants 
l. be apprised of said requirements as well as any 
rictions imposed as a condition of the site plan approval 
:ed herein; 

4. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such 
.y as to cause direct glare on neighboring properties or 
ining highways; 

5. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead 
Code, Chapter 96, entitled, "Trash, Rubbish and Refuse 

Jsal" 1 and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
::r, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to 
.= by same; 

6. Parking, paving and drainage shall be provided 
Jant to specifications outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

7. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant 
Jecificat ions outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

8 . That adequate parking for the handicapped, pursuant 
:tate and Federal law, shall be provided and that each 
tcap stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected 
L stanchion stating, "No Parking, Handicap Only", and the 
:rsal symbol affixed thereto. Further, by execution and 
1g of this document, Carmine J. Martino hereby authorizes and 
:nts to the Town of Riverhead to enter premises at the 
heast corner of Woodcrest Avenue and County Route 581 
rhead, New York to enforce said handicapped parking 
lations; ' 

9. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall 
egularly maintained in an orderly and professional manner and 

free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, planter 

206 



:i72- 1993 
!e~S· tt 

~ axes, ,.,i~dow boxes or other container plantings shall likewi s e 
De mainta 1.ned on a year-round basis; 

10 . Pursuant to Section 108-133I of the Code of the 
rc~ of Riverhead, the applicant, upon approval of a final site 

·0 y this resol ution and prior to the issuance of a building n : an 
p ~r!llit, shall post a performance bond or other equivalent 
c ecur1 t y The performance b?nd or other security assures the 
"erfo r mance of all the cond1tions of the building permit in 
~ ccordance with the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon 
,pcroval from the Town Attorney as to form, is hereby authorized 
~;accept said performance bond or other security, which shall be 
filed wi th the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan 
ierein. The building permit shall not be issued until the Town 
clerk certifies that the performance bond or other security has 
Dt een f i led in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of 
liverhead. Said security shall be in full force and effect for 
' . . . the term of the bu1ld1ng perm1t or any renewal thereof; 

11. That the topsoil shall conform to the 
~recifications of the New York State Department of Transportation 
:...3 regard to ph, organic content, and gradation; 

12. That all 
:.hereof shall meet the 
5:ock," as published by 
and be it further 

nursery stock and installation methods 
latest "American Standards for Nursery 
the American Association of Nurserymen; 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
3.'Jthorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to 
: amine J. Martino, the Riverhead Planning Department, Riverhead 
31;:.!ding Department and the Town Engineer. 

20 7 



ReS · #72-1993 

DECLARATION AND COVENANTS 

THIS DECLARATION, made the day of 
, 1992, made by Carmine J. Martino, residing at 

l~J-6 -s-o-u~t7h~B~a~y~A~v~e· nue, Brightwaters , New York 11718, Declarant. 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner of certain real 
property sit uate. in

1 
th

1
e bTown of Riverhead, Suffolk county, New 

York more part1cu ar Y ounded and described as set forth in 
SCHEDULE "A" annexed hereto, as prov ided by Declarant; and 

WHEREAS, for and in consideration of the granting of 
said sit e plan, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has 
~emed i t t o be in the best interests of the Town of Riverhead, 
and the owner and prospective owners of said parcel, that the 
wi:hin covenants and restrictions be imposed on said parcel, and 
as a condition of granting said site plan and said Town Board has 
requi r ed that the within Declaration be recorded in the Suffolk 
County Clerk's Office; and 

WHEREAS, Declarant has considered the foregoing 
determined that same will be in the best interest of 
Declar ant and subsequent owners of said parcel . 

... _ 
NOW, THEREFORE, THIS DECLARANT WITNESSETH: 

and 
the 

That Declarant, f o r the purpose of car rying out the 
intentions above expressed, does hereby make known, admit, 
publish , covenant and agree that the said premises herein 
jescribed shall hereafter be subjec t to the following c ovenants 
which shal l run with the land, and shall be binding upon all 
purchasers and holders of said premises, their heirs, executors, 
legal representatives, distributees, successors and assigns; to 
wit: 

1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, 
wt.ich ar e not addressed by this resolution, or other official 
a:tion of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
owner of t he property covered by this site plan; 

2. That the form, design, location and color of all 
signage shall be submitted to the Town Board for its review and 
approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
P:ocedure prior to being installed at the property; that all 
Slg~age so proposed shall be coordinated in appearance and 
d~slgn; and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the 
Riverhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants 
~~al; be apprised of said requirements as well as t?o.se of 

ctJ.on 108-110 . 7 and any restrictions imposed as a cond1t1on o f 
~ne · \. Slte plan approval granted herein; 

208 



Jl72-1993 RaS • tt 

3 . No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such 
a way as to cause direct glare on neighboring properties or 
adjoining highways; 

4. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead 
Town code, Chapter 96, entitled, "Trash, Rubbish and Refuse 
r 'sposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
l~tter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to 
abide by same; 

5. Parking, paving and drainage shall be provided 
pursuant to specifications outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

6. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant 
to specifications outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

7. That adequate parking for the handicapped, pursuant 
to State and Federal law, shall be provided and that each 
handicap stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected 
on a stanchion stating, "No Parking, Handicap Only", and the 
universal symbol affixed thereto; 

8. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall 
be regularly maintained in an orderly and professional manner and 
kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, planter 
boxes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise 
be maintained on a year-round basis; 

9. Pursuant to Section 108-1331 of the Code of the 
fown of Riverhead, the applicant, upon approval of a final site 
plan by this resolution and prior to the issuance of a building 
permit, shall post a performance bond or other equivalent 
security. The performance bond or other security assures the 
performance of all the conditions of the building permit in 
accordance with the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon 
approval from the Town Attorney as to form, is hereby authorized 
~~cept said performance bond or other security, which shall be 
filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan 
herein. The building permit shall not be issued until the Town 
..lerk certifies that the performance bond or other security has 
been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of 
~verhead. Said security shall be in full force and effect for 

e term of the bui !ding permit or any renewal thereof; 

10. That the topsoil shall conform to the 
~pecifications of the New York State Department of Transportation 
tn regard to ph, organic content, and gradation; 

11 . That all nursery stock and installation methods 
:hereof shall meet the latest "American Standards for Nursery 
)tack " ' as published by the American Association of Nurserymen; 

209 



. #7 2·1993 

Declarant has hereunto set his (her) hand and seal the 
y and year above first written. 

Carmine J. Martino 

\TE C? NEW YORK) 
) ss. : 

rNTY JF SUFFOLK) 

On the day of , 1992, before 
oersooally came Carmine J. Martino, to me known and known to 
Jothe individual who executed the foregoing instrument; that 
he ~s the owner of certain real property located at the 
theast corner of Woodcrest Avenue and County Route 58, 
erb_aad, New York, the subject property of this Declaration and 
~na_nt, and understands the content thereof; and that ( s) he did 
ar co me that ( s) he executed the same. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

THE VOTE 
Gilham ,/Yes No Creight ~ -r - on_ Yes No 
Stark .JL Yes - No PrusfnowskJ ~ v.-,c ·- No 

Janoski ~ Yes No 
THE RESOLUTION WAS £. 
THEREUPON OUL y f'l r::,. 

210 



73 DATE February 2 , 1992 
~c ._. ----

COUNCtLMAN STARK 
·oUNCILPERSON OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 
iHICH WAS SECONDED BY COUNCILPERSON COUNCILtv1AtJ PBUSINOWSKJ. 

II IT RESOLVED, THAT THE SUPERVISOR BE AND HEREBY IS , AUTHORIZED 
~SSTABLISH THE FOLLOWING BUDGET ADJUSTMENT : 

01.071800 .518 60 6 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 
GENERAL FUND 

Beaches , Lifeguar ds 
FROM : 

$ 125.00 

001 .07230 0.540000 Marinas , Contract. Expense . 
TO: 

125.00 

1 THE VOTE 
Gilliam ~ Yes _ No Creighton to( '1'1 _ No 
Stlltt .JL Yes No PNslnowskl ~Yes No 

Janoski ~Yes No -
THE RESOLUTION WAS ~\f./,,.. I lllT - -
THEREUPON DULy [)I=" ' A.... .TED 

21 1 



February 2, 19 9 3 

_4 RATIFIES PUBLICATION OF HELP WANTED AD FOR PROVI S IONAL 
~~ACCOUNT CLERK TYPIST 

WHEREAS, due t o the resignation of William Klett a vacancy 
p:·esently exist s in the Off i ce of Ac counting; and ' 

WHEREAS , the Town Boar d did verbally approve the placement 
= ~ Help wa nted Ad for the position of Ac count Clerk Typist i n 

~h .. Januar y 28, 1993 issue of Suffolk County Life Newspapers in 
:r~er to e xpedite t he acceptance of applications . 

NOW , THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the publication of the 
below Hel p Wanted Ad in the January 28, 1993 issue of Suffolk 
county Li f e Newspapers be and is hereby ratified. 

HELP WANTED AD 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE , that the Town of Riverhead is seeking 
q';alif i ed individuals to serve in the position of provisional 
Account Clerk Typist. Applicants must possess a high school 
diploma and have two years bookkeeping experienc e. Interested 
individual s must submit an application to the Accounting 
:~:artment, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead , New York, 19901 between 
.h~ hours o f 8:30 a . m. and 4 : 30 p.m. No applications for this 
position will be accepted after February 12, 1993 . The Town of 
F,1verhead does not discriminate on the basis o f race, color, 
national origin, sex or handicapped status in the employment or 
pr0vision of services. 

BY ORDER OF THE RIVERHEAD TOWN BOARD 

Barbara Grattan, Town Clerk 

Gilliam ? Vee 

THE VOTE 

~·~, _No No ( ~ t 

Stalk_ Yes _ N~ -
/ .;, _No 

THE P,... X NOT -THE F,::.. _ - • 1.. - '-· •· ,f::L h DOPTED 

212 



2-93 

75 --
<resolutions>68&52/ph 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLIC NOTICE 
TO CONSIDER A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 68 "HOUSING 
STANDARDS" ARTICLE I "GENERAL PROVISIONS" SECTION 68-6 
"CONFORMANCE TO STATE BUILDING CODE AND OTHER LAWS" OF 
THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE 

COUNCIL'ft!O~fAN GJlLIAM offered the following resolu-

m, which was seconded by COUNCILMAN CREIGHTON 
1 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be. and is hereby .. authorized to 
>lish and post the following public notice to consider a local 
, amending Chapter 68 "Housing Standards" Article I "General 
>visions" Section 68-6 "Conformance to State Building Code and 
1er laws" of the Riverhead Town Code: 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
, 16th day of February, 1993, at 7:10 o'clock p.m. at Town 
.1, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all 
.erested persons to consider a local law amending Chapter 68 
~using Standards-" Article I "General Provisions" Section 68-6 
·nformance to State Building Code and other laws" of the 
'8rhead Town Code as follows: 

·6. Conformance to State Buildiag New York State Uniform Fire 
Prevention and Building Code and other laws. 

Installations, alterations and repairs to residential 
mises, and materials, assemblies and equipment utilized in 
.nection therewith, shall be reasonably safe to persons and 
:party and in conformity with applicable statutes of the State 
New York and orders, rules and regulations issued by authority 
lreof. Conform! ty of such work, materials, assemblies or 
.lpment with the applicable requirements of the New York State 
:ldift§ Construction Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code 
ll be prima facie evidence that the same is reasonably safe to 
·sons and property. 

! be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to 
ward this resolution to the Suffolk County Planning 
llllission; the L. I. State Park Commission; the Towns of 
'0khaven, Southold and Southampton; and the L. I. Pine Barrens 
'iew Conunission • 

. eda Riverhead, New York 
February 2, 1993. 

213 



75- 199 3 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

~rline represents addition(s) 
!ret!'ilte represents deletion ( s) 

/ THE VOTE 
Gilliam -r V&s _ No Creighton v(" )les _ No 
Stark ..::L Ve~ _ No jrusinowskl .i_ Yes_ No 

Janoski v' Yes No 

THE RESOLUTiON WAS V WAS NOT - -
THEREUPON DULY DECLARED ADOPTED 

214 



i6 -

<resolutions>68&52 /ph 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLIC NOTICE 
TO CONSIDER AN AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 52 "BUILDING 
CONSTRUCTION" AT SECTION 52-l "GENERAL PROVISIONS" OF 
THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE 

COUNC1Ltv1AN PRUSINOWSKJ 
offered the following resolu-

on, which was seconded by _C_O_U_N_C_Il_M_A_N_ST._A_R_K_·- _: ____ : 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
blish and post the following public notice to consider an 
endment to Chapter 52 "Building Construction 11 at Section 52-l 
eneral Provisions" of the Riverhead Town Code: 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NO'l'ICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
~ 16th day of February, 1993, at 7:15 o'clock p.m. at Town 
ll, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all 
terested persons to consider an amendment to Chapter 52 
1ilding Construction 11 at Section 52-1 "General Provisions" of 
~ Riverhead Town Code as follows: 

·1. General provisions. 

Those rules and regulations promulgated pursuant to Article 
of the Executive Law of the State of New York, collectively 

>wn as the "State Building Construction New York State Uniform 
~e Prevention and Building Code" , are applicable to all 
lldings and construction in tt he Town of Riverhead~ said rules 
i regulations are hereinafter referred to as "the code". 

l be it further 

USOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to 
:ward this resolution to the Suffolk County Planning 
nnission; the L. I. State Park Commission; the Towns of 
lokhaven, Southold and Southampton; and the L. I. Pine Barrens 
riew Commission. 

:eda Riverhead, New York 
February 2, 1993. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

r THE VOTE 
i v. . / BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 
am~ Yes _ No Creighton jL_ Yes _ No 

II\-- Yes _ No Pruslnowe!<i V · s No 
Janoski L V pr / -

1HE RESOLUTION " · · V . -
THEREUPON r · · a·eo 

215 



2-2-9 3 

# 7 7 

<resolutions >88-39ph 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLI C NOTICE 
TO CONSIDER A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 88 "SCAVENGER 
WASTE" OF THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE ARTICLE VII "DISPOSAL 
OF SCAVENGER WASTES II 

COUNCILMAN STAAl< 
of f ered the following resolu-

h d d b COUNCtLrvtAN PP.'utSI.f\ '0"/SKT • tion, whic was secon e y --------------------·-~ __ v __ ~ _____ • 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publis h and post the following public notice to consider a local 
law amending Chapter 88 "Scavenger Waste" of the Riverhead Town 
code Article VII "Disposal of Scavenger Wastes " at Section 88-39 
"Construction and alteration permits 11 

: 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held .on 
the 16th day of February, 1993, at 7:25 o'clock p.m. at Town 
Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all 
interested persons to consider a local law amending Chapter 88 
"Scavenger Waste 11 of the Riverhead Town Code Article VII 
"Disposal of Scavenger Wastes" at Section 88-39 "Construction and 
alteration permits" as follows: · 

88-39. 

c. 

Construction and alteration permits. 

Pump-out report. The pump-out report shall be a 
written statement signed by the scavenger waste hauler 
in the form provided by the Superintendent of the 
scavenger waste plant detailing the following: 

( 1) The street address and '±'ax Map number of the 
property where the septic system has been pumped. 
(All remaining paragraphs to remain unchanged.) 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to 
fo~ard this resolution to Pierre G. Lundberg, Esq., the Suffolk 
County Planning Commission; the L. I. State Park Commission; the 
Tmms of Brookhaven, Southold and Southampton; and the L.I. Pine 
Barrens Review Commission. 

Datedt Riverhead, New Yor k 
February 2 , 1993. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

_.., . .. ..... 

21 6 

BARBARA GRA~AN, Town Clerk / 
Gilham ~.,C Ye~ __ 111v L '::J 1lOJ _Yes_ NO 

9\'eretrike represents deletion ( s) Stark V- "~Yes I ·o Prus1nowski ~ Yes No 
~derline represents addition ( s) -- Janoski J Yes . No -

THE RESOLUTION WAS / WAS NOT
THEREUPON OUL V DECLARED ADOPTED 



2-2-93 <resolutions>l01-3ph 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLIC NOTICE 
TO CONSIDER AMENDING CHAPTER 101 "VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC " 
OF THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE ARTICLE III "TRAFFIC 
REGULATIONS" SECTION 101-3 "STOP AND YIELD 
INTERSECTIONS; RAILROAD CROSSINGS~ 

eoUNCILMA~I CREIGHTON 
offered the following resolu-

tion, which was seconded by COUNCILWOMAN GILLIAM 1 

RBSOLVBD, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publish and post the following public notice to consider amendinq 
Chapter 101 "Vehicles and Traffic" of the Riverhead Town Code 
Article III "Traffic Regulations'' at Seeton 101-3 "Stop and yield 
~tersections; railroad crossings " : 

TOWR OP RIVBBRRAD 
PUBLIC HOTICB 

pt.BNJB TAD ROTICB, that a public hearing will be held on 
the 16th day of February, 1993, at 7a20 o'clock p.m. at Town 
Ball, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all 
aterested persons to consider amending Chapter 101 "Vehicles and 
~affic" of the Riverhead Town Code Article III "Traffic 
bqulations" at Seeton 101-3 "Stop and yield intersections; 
railroad crossings" as follows: 

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC 
Chapter 101 

ARTICLE III 
Traffic Regulations 

101-3. Stop and yield intersections J railroad crossings • 

A. Stop intersections. The following intersections are 
designated as stop intersections, and stop signs shall 
be erected at such intersections as follows: 

Intersection 

Roanoke Avenue 
Peconic Bay Boulevard 
Righ Meadow Lane 
Peconic Bay Boulevaxd 
Bulae Landing Road 
Iiley Avenue 
Iiddle Road 
Doctora Path 
Iiddle Road 

Stop Sign on 

Greentree Drive 
High Meadow Lane 
Timothy Lane 
Sun Up Drive 
Sunwood Drive 
Karlin Drive 
Rabbit Run 
Ellen Street 
Old Farm Road 

Entrance From 

West 
North 
North 
North 
West 
East 
North 
West 
North 

217 



ReS · #78-1993 

sound Avenue 
Edwards Avenue 
Edwards Avenue 

and be it further 

Baywood Drive 
Village Green North 
Village Green South 

North 
East 
East 

RBSOLVBD, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to 
forward this resolution to the Suffolk County Planning 
commission; the L. I • State Park Commission; the Towns of 
Brookhaven, Southold and Southampton; and the L. I. Pine Barrens 
Review Commission. 

oated& Riverhead, New York 
February 2, 1993. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

THE VOTE 
Gilham ;;<Yes _ No Creighton ~ ~s _ No 

Stark Yes _ No ~slnowskl .:!_ Y Pt; _ No 

Janoski Yes No 
THE RESOLUTION-wAs _2' ' 
THEREUPON DULY or. '"" -0 

218 



TB 2/2/9 3 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION f 7 9 

ADTBORIZBS TOWN CLERK TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS FOR 
OHB (1) USED 1985 MACK MODEL 685ST 

_COUNCILWOMAN GJLlf)~M 
COUNCILPERSON OFFERED THE FOLLOWI~G R2SOLUTION WHICH 

WAS SECONDED BY COUNCILPERSON COUNCILMAN CREi'-'lHTON 

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD BE 
AND IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO ADVERTISE FOR SEALED BIDS FOR ORB (1) 
USBD 1985 liACX KODBL 685ST FOR THE USE OF THE RIVERHEAD HIGHWAY 
DEPARTMENT 1 AND BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, THAT THE SPECIFICATIONS AND BID FORMS BE PREPARED 
BY THE SUPERINTENDENT OF HIGHWAYS 1 AND ALL BIDS BE RETURNABLE UP 
TO 11:00 A.H. ON FEBRUARY 16, 1993 AND BE IT FURTHER 

RBSOLVBD 1 THAT THE TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD BE 
AND IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO OPEN PUBLICLY AND READ ALOUD ON 
~UlRY 16, 1993 AT 11:00 A.M. AT THE TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE, 200 
HOWELL AVENUE 1 RIVERHEAD 1 NEW YORK ALL SEALED BIDS BEARING THE 
DESIGNATION" BID FOR ONE (1) USED 1985 MACK MODEL 685ST ". 

CBB/sb 

21 9 



ReS· ff79-1993 

TB - 2/2/ 93 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

SEALED BIDS FOR ONE (1) USED 1985 MACK MODEL 685ST FOR THE 
USE OF THE RIVERHEAD HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT WILL BE RECEIVED BY THE 
TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD AT THE TOWN HALL, 2 0 0 HOWELL 
AVENUE , RIVERHEAD , NEW YORK 11901 UNTIL 11:00 A.M. ON FEBRUARY 
16, 1993. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR BIDDERS, SPECIFICATIONS AND FORMS MAY BE 
OBTAINED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT THE TOWN HALL MONDAY 
THROUGH FRIDAY BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 8:30 A.M. AND 4:30 P.M •• 

ALL BIDS WILL BE SUBMITTED ON THE BID FORM PROVIDED. ANY 
Mm~ EXCEPTIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS WILL BE LISTED ON A 
SEPARATE SHEET OF PAPER BEARING THE DESIGNATION "EXCEPTIONS TO 
TBB SPECIFICATIONS" 1 AND ATTACHED TO THE BID FORM. 

THE TOWN BOARD RESERVES THE RIGHT AND RESPONSIBILITY TO 
REJECT ANY OR ALLt BIDS OR WAIVE ANY FORMALITIES IF IT BELIEVES 
SUCH ACTION TO BE IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE TOWN. 

ALL BIDS WILL BE SUBMITTED IN A SEALED ENVELOPE BEARING THE 
DESIGNATION "BID FOR ONE ( 1) USED 1985 MACK MODBL 685ST". 

DATE: FEBRUARY 3 I 19 9 3 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
BARBARA A. GRATTAN 1 TOWN CLERK 

THE VOTE 
annam I Yes - No (' r~'Jhlon v ~ - No 
Stalk Yes ' . r v. ,.,-- ~,r- __ .,.. es _No 

- ~ / / - Jo / 

THE r _ S NOT-

THEI ._ 

220 



2-2-93 

I eo _ - AWARDS BID FOR PURCHASE OF STREET LIGHT AND TRAFFIC 
SIGNAL MAINTENANCE PARTS 

··-

COUNCILfvtAN PRUS~NOV!S:<J offered the following 

resolution , which was seconded by __ C_O_U_N_C_l_LM_A_N_S_~_A_R_I( _____ : 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a 
notice to bidders for the purchase of street light and traffic 
siqnal maintenance parts ~ and 

WHEREAS, bids were received, opened and read aloud on the 
20th day of January, 1993, at 11:00 a.m. at Town Hall, 200 Howell 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place given in 
the notice to bidders • 

NOW, TBBRBFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid for the 
purchase of street light and traffic signal maintenance parts be 
and is hereby awarded as follows 1 

BIDDER 

Revco Electrical Supply, Inc. 

Schwing Electrical Supply Corp. 

Uert Electrical Supply Corp. 

and be it further 

ITEMS 

3, 4 , s, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 
11, 12, 14, 15, 17, 18, 
19 1 20 1 21 and 27. 

16 and 24. 

1 1 2 1 13 1 2 2 1 2 3 I 2 5 and 
26. 

USOLVBD, that the Town Board hereby directs the Town Clerk 
to return any and all bid bonds received in connection with the 
above; and be it further 

USOLVBD, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to Revco Electrical 
Supply, Inc, Schwing Electrical Supply Corp. , Alert Electrical 
Supply Corp., the Engineering Department and the Highway 
Department. 

-· ·- '.- ..- .... 

221 

r Gillam t/ ' 
Stark J7 

/ <> No 

/ V've;:_No 
v /- 1~0 

r\J V WAS NOT - -THE · c: 

THEREJPO• DULY DECLARED ADOPTED 



222 

2-2- 93 

t 81 AWARDS BID FOR STEEL TOE SAFETY SHOES (OXFORD TYPE) 

offered the following 

resolution, which was sec ended by _c_~~_? ___ U_~_C_IL_MA ...... -;...;-~~ •o....;~io-,l:~"A~R ....... ~.:..___........:_..;&..... ~: 1 

w.BBRBAS, the Town Clerk was au~~orized to publish and post a 
notice to bidders for steel toe safety shoes (Oxford ·type) ; and 

w.BBRBAS, bids were received, opened and read aloud on t he 
25th day of January, 1993, at 11:00 a.m. at Town Hall , 200 Howell 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place given i n 
the notice to bidders • 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid for steel toe 
safety shoes (Oxford type) be and is hereby awarded to Ivana Shoe 
Store, Inc. in the amount of eighty-four and 87/100 ( $84 . 87) 
dollars; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby directs the Town Clerk 
to return any and all bid bonds received in connection with the 
above; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to Ivana Shoe Store, 
Inc. , and a regular copy of the resolution to all Town 
departments. 

/ THE VOTE 
Gilliam -7- Yes _ No Crelghloa ! Y.ll _No 
Stark ..iL Yes _ No P_,NIInowlld L_ Yes _ No 

Janolkl ~ Vtl :f. No 
1HE RESOLunON WAS_ WAS NOT _ 

THEREUPON DULY DECLAREIJ I ")TED 



2-2-93 

AWARDS BID FOR COPY PAPER 

CO' ' 'ClLWIAN PRUSINOV'IS~i 
offered the following - QOU ClLM.~ STARK 

resolutio~, which was seconded by 
,.. ..... . ! •I ') f ---• • 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a 
notice to bidders for copy paper for use by all Town departments; 
and 

WHEREAS, bids were received, opened and read aloud on t he 
29th day of December, 1992, at 11:30 a.m. at Town Hall, 200 
Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and plac e 
given in the notice to bidders • 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid for copy paper 
for use by all Town departments be and is hereby awarded to 
Lindenmeyer Munroe; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby directs the Town Clerk 
to return any and all bid bonds received in connection with the 
above; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to Lindenmeyer Munroe 
and by regular copy to all Town departments . 

THE VOTE 
Gilham f Yes _ No C..Tg1M -!YJS - No 
Stark Yes_ No PlllllltDWSkl JL Yes _ No 

JanOski_ Ves 1- No 

THE RESOLunoN WAS J ' S NOT -

THEREUPON DULY r w.riED 1-.00PTED 

223 



2-2-93 

t 83 AWARDS BID FOR JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

COUNClLtvlAN P,RUSINO\VSK1 
I 

WHEREAS, the. Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a 
notice to bidders for janitorial supplies; and 

WHEREAS, bids were received, opened and read aloud on the 
28th day of December, 1992, at 11:40 a.m. at Town Hall , 200 
~owell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place 
;iven in the notice to bidders. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid for janitorial 
aupplies be and is hereby awarded to EBCO Chemical Stores, Inc. ; 
snd be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby directs the Town Clerk 
to return any and all bid bonds received in connection with the 
shove; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to EBCO Chemical 
;tores, Inc., and by regular copy to all Town departments. 

/. THE VOTE ·. 
Gtmam _,.. Yes _ No Creighton~~_ No 

Stark ..::L Yes _ No L Nslnowlkl _J!ves _ No 

Janoski Yn No 
THE RESOLUTION WAS 7 v.' ... ,,,... 
THEREUPON DULY DECLA;- "FD 

224 



2-2-93 

AWARDS BID FOR FOOD SUPPLIES 

COUNC1LN'.AN PRUSI 'OWSt<r ________ ___..... -----· -~e..,o~H ...... ~ •~·<rtfered t~e following 
\lr• ·-· ,] ST. ~• ,K 

resolution, which was seconded by __ ;-__ ... _ · ____________ : 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a 
notice to bidders for food supplies for use by the Nutrition 
center~ and 

WHBRBAS, bids were received, opened and read aloud on t he 
28th day of December, 1992, at 12:00 a.m. at Town Hall, 200 
aowell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place 
given in the notice to bidders . 

HOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid for food 
supplies for use by the Nutrition Center be and is hereby awarded 
as follows: 

BIDDER 

Cromer's Meat Market, Inc • 

Rob's Food Supply, Inc. 

Landmark Food, Inc. 

and be it further 

ITEM NUMBERS 

17, so, 58, 62, 71, 74, 77, 78, 
79, 80 and 97. 

7, 8, 9,, 10, 12, 16, 19, 20, 22, 
23, 24, 26, 29, 30, 31, 36, 39, 
40, 41, 56, 57, 64, 65, 67, 68, 
7 Q t 7 2 t 81 t 8 5 t 8 6 t 8 7 t 9 3 and 
96. 

2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 10, 11, 13, 14, 
15, 18, 21, 25, 27, 28, 32, 33, 
34, 35, 37, 38, 42, 43, 44, 45, 
46, 47, 48, 29, 41, 52, 53, 54, 
55, 59, 60, 61, 63, 66, 69, 73, 
75 76, 82, 83, 84, 88, 89, 90, 
91, 92, 94, 95, 98, 99, 100 and 
101. 

USOLVBD, that the Town Board hereby directs the Town Clerk 
to return any and all bid bonds received in connection with the 
above; and be it further 

f USOLVBD, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
~rward a certified copy of this resolution toTR;7.P~A Meat 

225 

rket, Inc, Rob's Food Supply, Inc., Landmai-k Food, J;.rftN} ~ncYby 
regular copy to all Town departments. Gnnam ¥: Yes_ No Creighton _ Yes_ No 

Stalk JL. Yes_ No PrustnowskiV Ytl _No 
Janoski V Yes No 

THE AESOLUT10N WAS ;,z-WAS NOT
THEREUPON DULY DEQ.ARED ADOP1ED 



2-2-93 

t as _ -
AWARDS BID FOR HOMOGENIZED MILK 

COUNC(LlVJ\N PRUSI tO \'SKI 
following offered the 

COUNC!LtJ:J~N SiAAK 
resolution, .which was seconded by _ ...... h-..=-....·- · ...... h .... _____ ___,;, ______ : 

WHBRBAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a 
notice to bidders for homogenized milk; and 

WBBRBAS, bids were received, opened and read aloud on the 
28th day of December, 1992, at 12:10 a.m. at Town Hall, 200 
Rowell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and p l ace 
given in the notice to bidders. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid for homogenized 
ulk be and is hereby awarded to Arshamomaque Dairy Farm, Inc.; 
and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby directs the Town Clerk 
to return any and all bid bonds received in connection with the 
above~ and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to Arshamomaque Dairy 
Fum, Inc., and by regular copy to all Town departments. 

THE VOTE / 
Gl'• ~rVes _ r·- " . - ~s- No 
aatJ Yes _ _ / .,,. _ Yes_,._ 

THE r- /_ -::s NOT-f 
.... __ , DECLARED ADUFI. THEf ,..__ -

2 26 



86 DESIGNATES DRUG-FREE SCHOOL ZONE -
COUNC1LMAN CRE1GHTON 

offered the following 

esolution, which was seconded by COUNCILVVO~A.~\N GflltAM : 

WBBRBAS, the New York State Legislature has, in Chapter 280, 
ection 220.44 of the Laws of 1986, amended the Penal Law to 
ncrease the criminal penalties for persons convicted of the sale 
f a controlled substance in or near school grounds 1 and 

WBBRBAS, Chapter 280 of the Laws of 1985 defined "School 
rounds" as including any building, athletic playing field, 
layground or land within the real property boundary line of an 
lementary, parochial, intermediate, junior high, vocational or 
igh school together with the area within 1,000 feet of said real 
roperty boundary line; and 

WHEREAS, the Tow Board recognizes the grave threat posed to 
he youth of the Town by the actual or threatened illegal sale of 
ontrolled substances to the children of the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the Tow Board supports the efforts of the Riverhead 
:llice Department to eradicate the sale of controlled substances 
nd illegal drugs on school grounds; and 

~, a full discussion of the matter has been had. 

ROW, THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the 
own of Riverhead hereby declares that there shall be a Drug-Free 
chool Zone around each school in the Town as defined by Chapter 
80 of the Laws of 1986, which zone shall consist of the area 
lthin the real property boundary of all schools within the Town, 
ogether with 1,000 feet beyond said real property boundary; and 
tis further 

USOLVBD, that the Town Board declares its support for full 
nd strict law enforcement of all laws designed to prevent 
llegal sale of controlled substances within said Drug-Free 
chool Zone and its support for increased criminal penalties for 
~e of controlled substances within said zone; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town of Riverhead Highway Department 
hall be authorized to prepare and place appropriate signs to be 
oated at all schools within the Town of Riverhead; and be it 
urther 

227 

THE YOT~ 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk b~nd s hereby direCl:.eciy to 

~rward a certified copy of this tl~n-~ Df!'tgh!Dl\fC±.~-No 
~Paky, Superintendent of Schoollt~ ~s ...,l.UNcBrhER~GtnoWiralJKEt¥n _No 
partment; and the Riverhead Highway DepartmenJePlOskl V Yes_ No 

THE RESOLUTlON WAS v WAS NOT_ 
THEREUPON OUL Y DECLARED ADOPTED 



93 

87 

AUTHORIZES THE SOLICITATION OF BIDS FOR ENVELOPES 

COUNCJLWO~AAN G!lL'~"A 
UNCILPERSON ofrered the following RESOLUTION, which 

seconded by COUNCILPERSON COUNCILMAN .CREIGHTON 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized to 

ertise for sealed bids for the purchase of __ E_N_V_E_L_O~P_.;...E .. ~S ____ for use by the 

WN OF RIVERHEAD and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized to open 

publicly read aloud said bids at 11:10 a.m. on FEBRUARY 16, 1993 at Town 

I, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York 11901: and to make a report of said bids 

he Town Board at the next public meeting following the opening of the bids. 

228 



~ ,e7 ( z - 2-93 
l\eS· ~ 

TOW1V OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

... , 
'-

229 

Sealed bids for the purchase of ENVELOPES for use by the TOWN OF RIVER/lEAD 

,.·ill be received by the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead at Town ll~l, 200 Howell 
• I I cr-

A•·tnue, Riverhead New York 11901, until II• 6 a.m. on .:--±c.. Wa..u.e:/o 1 

J993. 

Bid packets, including specification, 1nay be obtained at the Town Clerk's office at Town Hall 

Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:30 a1n and 4:30 p1n. 

Ml bids must be sub1nitted 011 the bid form provided. Any and all exceptions to the 

Sj1fcificatio1ls must be listed on a separate sheet of paper, bearing the designation 

"EXCEPTIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS" and be attached to the bidfonn. 

Tht Town Board reserves the right and responsibility to reject any or all bids or to waive any 

fonnality if it believes such action to be in the best interest of the Town. 

AU bids are to be submitted in a sealed envelope bearing the designation --~E:.!;..N!...!V~E:::::..!L=..:O:::...;P~E==-S 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

G, am J ·: 1E VOTE • / Barbara Gratta11, Tow11 Clerk 

St 7- 'es - f'Jo Creighton ..JL(/ 's _ No 
~ V Yes N ....._ - o ~sfnowski ~ ~ _ No 

Janoski V Yes 
lliE RESOLUTION~r- V 
THEREUPON D' " · 

. c:D 

I 



2-2- 93 

# 88 -

AUTHORIZES THE SOLICITATION OF BIDS FOR W()RK CLOTHER 1993 

COUNCILMAN PRUSI~JOWSKJ 

COUNCILPERSON offered the following RESOLUTION, which 

was seconded by COUNCILPERSON COUNC1LMAN .STAAl< 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized to 

advertise for sealed bids for the purchase of WORK CLOTHER J 993 for use by 

1bt TOWN OF RIVERHEAD and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized to open 

and publicly read aloud said bids at 11:15 a.m. on FEBRUARY 16, 1993 at Town 

Hall~ 200 Howell A venue, Riverhead, New York 11901: and to make a report of said bids 

lothe Town Board at the next public meeting following the opening of the bids. 

2 3 0 



88 ( 2-2-93 ) 
ReS· 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

' . ~ 

Scaled bids for the purchase of UNIFORM WORK CLOTI-IES 1993 for use by the 

IQWi\ OF RIVERHEAD will be received by the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead at 

ToK~ll all, ZOO Howell A venue, Riverhead New York /1901, u11til __ IJ_,_· _.;.;L::~oo..:).~-· ____ a.ln. 

011 .J 'All/1~ \ lc 1993. 

Bid packets, including specification, may be obtained at the Town Clerk's office at Town Hall 

Uanday through Friday between the hours of 8:30 a1n and 4:30pm. 

ll bids must be sub1nitted Oil the bid form provided. Any and all exceptions to the 

,pecifications must be listed on a separate sheet of paper, bearing the designation 

''EXCEPTIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS" and be attached to the bid form. 

The Town Board reserves the right and responsibility to reject any or all bids or to waive any 

formality if it believes such action to be in the best interest of the Town. 

~ II bids are to be sub1nitted in a sealed envelope bearing the designation --~U:!...!N....!..:l~F.....!=O~R~M.:..=

[QRK CLOTHES I 993 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Barbara Grattan, Town Clerk 
J THE VOTE :; 

Gilliam 
Stalk .7 Yes - No c.....,_ Yes _ No 
~Yes_No ~s'/i J ,. _ No 

Janoski .JL' y~,. / 
lliRESQ..UT10N .,, V 
~,... r .-



2-2-93 

AUTHORIZES LEAVE 1 89~-~ 

232 

OF ABSENCE OF PATRICIA A. HODUN 

- COUNCILi\4AN STARK 
diTch was seconded by 

offered the following resolution 
COUNCiL~lAN pr;: 1~.!NO'.iVSKJ 

WHEREAS , Patricia A. 
January 2 6, 19 9 3 parent.age 
:lerk Typist for a per1od 

Hodun has requested by letter dated 
leave from her position of Part Time 
of February 22, 1993 through May 31, 

993 . 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that a parentage leave of 
·ence for a period of February 22, 1993 through May 31, 1993 be 

~d is hereby authoriz.ed to Patricia A. Hodun from her position 
f Part Time Clerk Typ1st; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 
uthorized to forward a copy of this resolution to Patricia A. 
odun, and the Off ice of Accounting . 

THE VOTE 
Gilliam ../ Yes _ No CltW*»ft Vv,s - No 

Stark J ves _No Plustnowski _\./ ""I) _ No 

Janolld ~ p ,. j 
THE RESOLtmON~ 
THEREUPO~' , ..JPTED 



2-2-93 

t 90 --

233 

<resolutions>108-146ph 

AUTHORI ZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLIC NOTICE 
TO CONSIDER A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND CHAPTER 108 "ZONING" 
OF THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE ARTICLE XXIX "CONDOMINIUM 
MAPS" SECTION 108-146 "CONDOMINIUM MAP APPROVAL" 

COUNCILMAN CREIGHTON 
offered the following resolu-

tion, which was seconded by COUNCILWOMAN G!ll1AM a 
. 

RBSOLVBD, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
publish and post the attached public notice to consider a local 
law t o amend Chapter 108 "Zoning" of the Riverhead Town Code 
Article XXIX "Condominium Maps" Section 108-146 "Condominium map 
approval" ; and be it further 

USOLVBD, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to 
forward this resolution to the Suffolk County Planning 
Commission; the L. I. State Park Commission; the Towns of 
Brookhaven, Southold and Southampton; and the L. I. Pine Barrens 
Review Commission. 

THE VOTE .J . 
Gllfiam .£_ Yes - No CrelghiOft-~e-;""" No No 
S\atk _i_ Yes _ No P~-- -

Janoski _d. Y• ./-- No _ 
..S V V" 

1HE RESOLunoN Wi - , ., ro 
THEREUPON OUl V OEf"'' . 



ao ( 2- 2-93) 
te.: • J 

234 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

pLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
the 16th day o f February' 1993, at 7:30 o ' clock p.m. at Town 
Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all 
interested persons to consider a local law to amend Chapter 108 
•zoning" Article XXIX "Condominium Maps " Section 108-146 
•condominium map approval" of the Riverhead Town Code as follows: 

CHAPTER 108 
Zoning 

ARTICLE XXIX 
Condominium Maps 

108-146 . Condominium map approval. 

A. The Planning Board is hereby empowered to approve 
condominium maps for filing with the Clerk of the 
County of Suffolk subject to all applicable rules and 
regulations and the payment of an amount equal to two 
thousand dollars ( $2,000. ) per dwelling unit to the 
Town of Riverhead. In lieu of a cash payment, the 
developer may post a bond or letter of credit equal to 
the total fee as required herein. The term of such 
bond or letter of credit shall extend for a period of 
two (2) years and six (6) months. After two (2) years 
from the date of the issuance of the bond or letter of 
credit, the balance of the fee covering all the lots 
shall be due. The T~wn Board may extend the due date 
upon proof that the bond or letter of credit remains in 
full force and effect. The Clerk of the Planning Board 
shall maintain a log of the expiration dates of all 
such bonds. Where such cash or letter of credit is 
deposited, the fee of two thousand dollars ( $2,000.) 
shall be paid to the Town of Riverhead prior to the 
issuance of each certificate of occupancy by the 
Building Inspector. 

Cated2 Riverhead, New York 
February 2, 1993. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

6Yerat rike represents deletion ( s) 
~etline represents addition( s) 



2-2-93 

t 91 --

235 

<resolutions>108-74ph 

AUTHORI ZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLIC NOTICE 
TO CONSIDER AN AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 108 "ZONING" OF THE 
RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE SECTION 108-74 "CERTIFICATE OF 
OCCUPANCY" 

COUNCILV'/OMAN GJLLJAM offered the following resolu-

:ion, which was seconded by COUNCILMAN CREIGHTON : 

RBSOLVBD, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
!Ubliah and post the attached public notice to consider an 
•ndment to Chapter 108 "Zoning" of the Riverhead Town Code 
;action 108-74 "Certificate of occupancy"; and be it further 

USOLVBD, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to 
orward this resolution to the Suffolk County Planning 
mmdaaion; the L.I. State Park Commission; the Towns of 
~o~aven, Southold and Southampton; and the L.I. Pine Barrens 
eview Conunission. 

THE VOTE · 
Gt ,,.,, / , es _ No ~ft :l'v!S _ No 

Starl< _;['"ves _ No ~ski -~ Yf\s _ No 
Janosld JL Yer- j 

THE RESOLU'nON V '~ JT _ 

THEREUPON ,.. . ?TED 



91 (2 - 2- 92 ) 236 

TOWN OP RlVBRHBAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLBASB 'lAD ROTICB, that a public hearing will be held on 
l6th day of February, 1993, at 7:35 o'clock p.m. at Town 

1 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all 
' t ed persons to consider an amendment to Chapter 108 

q" of the Riverhead Town Code Section 108-74 "Certificate 
~cupancy " as follows: 

D. 

certificate of occupancy. 

certificate of occupancy. In case of undue hardhip, 
the Building and Zoning Department official may issue a 
temporary certificate of occupancy valid for a period 
not to exceed six (6) months for any quildinq, 
structure or use, provided that he shall find that: 

(1) Such building or structure is in itself in 
conformance with the New York State Uniform Fire 
Prevention and Building Code and all other 
applicable ordinances or regulations. (All other 
subsections to remain unchanged.) 

: Riverhead, New York 
February 2, 1993. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

trike represents deletion ( s) 
line represents addition ( s ) 



-2-93 

92 -

AUTHORIZES THE SOLICITATION OF BIDS FOR CHEMICALS 

COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKI 
UNCILPERSON offered the following RESOLUTI()N, which 

;~;o~d'ed by C<>UNCILPERSON COUNCILMAN STARK 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized to 

ertise for sealed bids for the purchase of CHEMICALS for use by the T()WN OF 

JERHEAD, and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized to open 

!publicly read aloud said bids at 11:00 a.m. on FEBRUARY 24 , 1993, at 

m Hall, 200 Howell A venue, Riverhead, New York 11901: and to make a report of said 

&to the Town Board at the next public meeting follo,ving the opening of the bids. 

10 

23 7 



2-93) 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

238 

bids for the purchase of CHEMICALS for use by the Tow11 of Riverhead 

'ER SEWER & SCAVENGER WASTE DISTRICTS will be received by the Town Clerk 

·n Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead New York 11901, until 

L.Jl!...!.l!J!.:O~O ___ a.m. on February24, I993. 

ckets, including specification, may be obtained at the Town Clerk's office at Town Hall 

ay tltrougll Friday between the hours of 8:30 a1n and 4:30 p1n. 

ds must be sttbllzitted 011 the bid form provided. Any and all exceptions to the 

catiOIJS must be listed on a separate sheet of paper, bearing the designation 

EPTIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS" and be attached to the bidfonn. 

own Board reserves the right and responsibility to reject any or all bids or to waive any 

lity if it believes such action to be in the best interest of the Town. 

are to be submitted in a sealed envelope bearing the designation 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

THE VOTE 
G·

11 
j _ .. Barbnr/ Gratta!z1 Town Clerk 

1 1am .::..y:. Yes No CfiiOmOn Vv ;.s NO 

Stark .JL Yes _ No ~srr" - l/ :; _ No 

Janoakl \1 · 
THE RESOL.UTJ~"' ' --- >( ; 

.JT-
THEREUPt"" · , .~oPTED 

2 



. - - - . ·- b.l-9~---

·- 93 
1 93 

A~ cepts Bo nds o f Bluffs II 

COUNCILMAN STARK 
e following resolution was offered by Councilperson 

and seconded by councilpersonCOUNCILtAAN PRUSINP"\ISKl 

iHEREAS, a resolution of the Planning Board dated December 22, 

ca l s out a bond in the amount of $288,000.00 for payment of 

pursuant to t h e Local Law #1 of 1987 and a bond in the amount 

il6,000.00 in favor of the Riverhead Water District for the 

:ruction of water mains and appurtenances and a Site Plan 

ution of this Board dated December 16, 1986 called for site 

condit ions, and 

W~, Arlen Maintenance Corp. has presented to this Board 

t tacbed bonds for approval as to form, and 

WEREAS , counsel to the Planning Board has approved said 

IE I RESOLVED, that the attached bonds are approved as to 

ttency and form when properly executed and filed, and it is 

ttnmi£R RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is authorized to accept 

tds when executed subject to approval of Planning Board 

tl as to their execution, and it is 

lUtmr£R RESOLV~O, that the term of the bonds and surety shall 

~ pon the fi 1 ing of the bonds with the Town Clerk as 

ed by the Clerk. 

J: THE VOTE / 
Gi1Dam ..:::../(es _ No Creighton _ ~~ _ No 
Stalk .J! Yes _ No ?nJsinowskl L Vtt ~No 

Janoskl .:£ Yes No 
THE RESOLUTlON WAS ~WAS NOT_ 
THEREUPON DUlY DECI.NW) ADOPtED 



2-2- 93 

2-2-93 

94 

·--- ESTABLISHES RIVERHEAD HAMLET STUDY AND TASK FORCE 

COUNCILWOMAN GUIAM 
offered the following 

resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILMAN-CREIGHTON : 

WHEREAS, land use planning for the orderly development of 
the town of Riverhead is an ongoing process, and 

WBBRBAS, the Riverhead Town Board desires to continue to 
update the Town's Master Plan through the hamlet study approach; 
and 

mmRBAS, the Riverhead Town Board has identified a need to 
complete a land use study for the area known as the Riverhead 
Hamlet; and 

~RBAS, the involvement of a citizen task force is critical 
to the successful implementation of land use study 
reconunendations . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Town 
Board hereby authorizes the Planning Director to begin a hamlet 
atudy for the Riverhead Hamlet area and shall delineate 
boundaries for such study; and 

Y IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board shall 
name to this hamlet study task force those individuals 
provide that information and experience essential 
eompletion of such study. 

seek and 
who will 
for the 

240 

THE VOTE 
QDilam ;f'ves _ No Creighton ~_No 
Stalk _ Yes _ No y rusinowskl _ Yes _ No 

Janoski Ye~ No 
1HE RESOLUTION WAS _ WAS NOT _ 

THEREUPON OUL Y DECLARED ADOPTED 



2 .. 2-93 <resolutions>casilen/ph 

f 95 _ AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH & POST PUBLIC NOTICE 
- TO CONSIDER THE CHANGE OF ZONE AND SPECIAL PERMIT 

APPLICATIONS OF CASILEN CORPORATION 

coUNCILMAN CREIGHTON offered the following resolution, 
vhich was seconded by COUNCILWOMAN GILLIAM: 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board is in receipt of a 
petition for a Change of Zone from Casilen Corporation in order 
to provide for the Residence "C" Zoning Use District to the 
uclusion of the Agriculture "A" and Business "B" zoning use 
Districts and for a special permit to allow for the construction 
l80 attached condominium units on a parcel of real property 
located at the Southwest corner of Middle Road and Osborne 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York, known and designated as SCTM #0600-
101-2-6. 2; and 

mm~, a Findings Statement pursuant to Article 8 of the 
bVttomnental Conservation Law has been issued by the Town Board; 
and 

mm~, a report and recommendation on the Change of Zone 
bas been resolved by the Riverhead Planning Board; and 

m~, a public hearing is required prior to the Town 
Board's consideration of the subject petitions. 

ROW I THEREFORE I BE IT 

USOLVBD, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
p.lblish and post the attached public notice to consider the 
c~ge of zone and special permit applications of Casilen 
Corporation once in the THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 1993, issue of 
IIBDAY and in the FEBRUARY 10, 1993, issue of THE SUFFOLK COUNTY 
LIPB; and be it further . . 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to 
forward this resolution to the Suffolk County Planning Commission 
and Caailen Corporation. 

241 

THE VOTE 
GDnam v'ves _ No Creighton / )': _No · 
Stark 7 Yes _ No ~slnowskl _ Yes _ No 

Janoski t/ Yes r- No 
THE RESOLUTION WAS<L_ WAS NOT_ 
THEREUPON OUL Y DECLARED ADOPTED 



~95 ( 2- 2-93 ) 
ReS · " 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

PLJASB TAD NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
l&th day of February, 1993, at 7z40 o'clock p.m . at Town 

•
1 

200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all 
~ated persons to consider the change of zone and special 
.. it applications of Casilen Corporation for an amendment to 
r"Soninq use District Map of the Town of Riverhead to provide :the Residence "C" Zoning Use District to the exclusion of the 

iCUlture "A" and Business "B" Zoning Use Districts, upon real 
F y located at the Southwest corner of Middle Road and 

Avenue, Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, known and 
ated as SCTM #0600-101-2-6.2, and a special per.mit to allow 

:Mtruction of 180 attached condominium units on the subject 
, A copy of a map of the subject property is available in 
~ clerk's Office, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 
y through Friday from 8z30 a.m. to 4z30 p.m. 

&tech Riverhead, New York 
February 2, 1993. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN, Town Clerk 

242 



2 .. 2-93 captain/ ad 

1 96 _ AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH AND POST HELP WANTED 
'- AD FOR POLICE CAPTAIN WITH THE RIVERHEAD POLICE 

DEPARTMENT 

COUNellMAN STARK offered the following resolu-

tion, which was seconded by COUNeiLMAN PRUSINOWSK1 ~ 

WBBRBAS, a vacancy presently exists in the riverhead Police 
~tment for the position of Captain, and 

WBBRBASS, the Chife of Police has given notice of his intent 
to retire from the Riverhead Police Department, and 

mmRBAS, a Chief of Police may be selected from a position 
of Captain. 

JOW, TBBRBPORB, BB IT RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and 
1e hereby authorized to publish and post the attached "Help 
wanted Ad" in the February 10, 1993 issues of both the Newsday 
and The Suffolk County Life. 

24 3 

THE VOTE 
GllDam / Yes _ No Creighton ?,s _ No 
Stalk Zves _ No yrusinowskl _ Yes _ No 

Janoski .1L.. Yes .,t- No 
THE RESOLUTION WAS <L_ WAS NOT _ 

THEREUPON DULY DECLARED ADOPTED 



i96 ( 2- 2-93 
S· 

HELP WANTED AD 

PLJASB TAD NOTICE, that the Town of Riverhead is seeking 
ified individuals to serve as Captain with the Riverhead 

ice Department Department. Applicants must currently hold the 
tion of Police Captain in a jurisdiction under the control of 
suffolk County Civil Service Department. 

Interested individuals must submit an application to the 
ting Department, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 

1 between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:30p.m. Monday 
l-··'1"1'" Friday. No applications will be accepted for this 

after February 15, 1993. The Town of Riverhead does not 
te on the basis of race, color , national origin, sex, 

~···-or handicapped status in employment or the provisions of 
ice. 

Riverhead, New York 
February 2, 1993. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN 1 Town Clerk 

244 



1·2-93 

AUTHORIZES THE TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH AND POST A NOTICE 
OF PUBLIC AUCTION 

COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSIQ offered the following 

asollltion, which was seconded by __ COUN0 ___ 11JM __ N_8TAIIC _______ : 

ISBRBAS, the Town of Riverhead has obsolete and excess 
pi~nt, furniture and personal property; and 

aBRBAS, the Town Board hereby authorizes the Police 
~ent, Accounting Department and Highway Department to 
~~Jea list of surplus and obsolete equipment, furniture and 
~acal property; and 

IIIERBAS, the final list shall be available in the Town 
~l's Office by Friday, February 5, 1993, said list to be 
~.::ilhed in the Suffolk County Life on February 10, 1993, and 
11tecl on the signboard in the Town Clerk's Office. 

D , THBRBFORB, BB IT RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and 
~2by directed to publish and post the attached public notice 
~ the February 10, 1993, issue of the Suffolk County Life. 

245 

THE VOTE 
GIDiam :;( Ves _ No Creighton ~~_No 
Stark ·Yes _ No yrustnowskl ~ Yes _ No 

Janoski ~ Yes +- No 
THE RESOLUTION WAS~ WAS NOT_ 
THEREUPON DULY DECLARED ADOPTED 



- t97 eO) . 

(2-2-93) 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

246 

PLBASB TAKE NOTICE, that the Town of Riverhead will be 
lad·~q a public auction on February 26, 1993, at 10&00 a.m. at 

·iunicipal Garage, Route 58, Riverhead, New York, for the 
eo£ liquidating obsolete equipment, furniture and personal 
~y owned by the Town of Riverhead. Below is a list of the 
J to be auctioned on the day and at the time and place 
1ted above z 

Riverhead, New York 
February 2, 1993. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

BARBARA GRATTAN 1 Town Clerk 



S 
t97 ( 2-2-93) 

Re .. 
Sf SOLD !T AUCTION 

J"'EMS 
JT1ER 
l ~ MAC!-iNG 

BE ?'JlR PAPER STKR 
., RG[.;O~X 

8L£ RC:...,.CEX 
£R 
"NG ~lCHINE 

IE 
:ex :~.ARGER 
0: :BARGER 

rtPJ!il'.:iTER 

t·. 1IME CLOCK 

g-~ Bl900 MPS 
F- fi: ~ISK DRIVE 

DRIVE 

ID * 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
10 
11 
12 
13 
22 
69 
80 

132 
142 
151 
154 
169 
289 
483 
526 
527 
703 
704 
859 
975 
1059 
1063 
1065 
1085 
1087 
1097 
1223 
1234 
1316 
1468 
1669 
1689 
1759 
1760 
1761 
1763 
1850 
1851 
1937 
2001 
2003 
2884 
2885 
2971 
2979 
2980 
3059 
3061 
3525 
3547 
3550 
3551 
3590 
3618 
3839 
3840 
3871 
3993 
4489 
5126 
5127 
5321 
5381 
5393 
5399 
5400 
5405 
5406 
5414 
5422 

MANUFACT & MODEL 
IBM RED TYPEWRITER 
HERMES 30910 
PREMIER PHOTO MATERIAL GROUP 
BOSTON 2580 AIR CLEANER 
OLIVETTE A4 
OLIVETTE A4 
TELETYPE CORP 5SH25AB11B 
IBM BEIGE 
IBM W/MEMORY 
BURROUGHS 
ROLODEX 
ROLODEX 
IBM 
BURROUGHS 
IBM 
OLYMPIA WERKE 
VICTOR MEDALIST 332 
BURROUGHS J700 
BURROUGHS 
IBM 72 
ROYAL LITTON STE 
VICTOR 78354 
BURROUGHS SERIES M 
BURROUGHS 
ROYAL 

SERIAL i 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 

24231 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 

P5880285 
NA 
NA 

1151654 
175909 

P428846D 
NA 

1143380 
5743-833 
A804524 

4-1283911 
NA 
NA 
NA 

PILLARD INC, HERMES 10 NA 
BURROUGHS 32-06-10 840064N4 
OLIVETTE A4 NA 
OLIVETTE A4 NA 
BURROUGHS SERIES P NA 
IBM NA 
NCR SERIES E 2-883299 
BURROUGHS P183933D 
BURROUGHS SERIES P P67607D 
BURROUGHS A818479 
BURROUGHS TT100 38450 
BURROUGHS 21012232 797366-116 
IBM NA 
ROLODEX NA 
ROLODEX NA 
ROLODEX NA 
IBM P305158D 
GE NA 
GE NA 
SMITH CORONA NA 
IBM SELECTRIC II NA 
IBM SELECTRIC II NA 
BURROUGHS TO TERM W/ KBD NA 
BURROUGHS TO TERM W/KBD NA 
GE NA 
GE NA 
GE NA 
MICROFILM READER W/COVER NA 
ROYAL TYPEWRITER STE NA 
GE CB RADIO & CHARGER 006515218 
UNDERWRITERS K-8545 NA 
CRAIG NA 
BURROUGHS 11 TAPE DRIVE - GRAY NA 
OLIVETTI NA 
PITNEY BOWES S-510 MAIL MACHIN 82889 
3M MICRAPOINT KEYBOARD NA 
NA NA 
3 DRAWER FILE CABINET NA 
LATHAM ORO TIME CLOCK S-16981 
TANDY MATRIX 261280A PRINTER 2170013 
BOSTON 2580 AIR CLEANER 502333 
BOSTON 2580 AIR CLEANER NA 
BURROUGHS MAIN FRAME 81900 l1PS NA 
BURROUGHS 206 FIXED DISK DRIVE NA 
BLUE TYPEWRITER NA 
BURROUGHS 207 FIXED DISK DRIVE NA 
BURROUGHS 650 LPI LINE PTR NA 
BURROUGHS TO TERM W/KBD NA 
BURROUGHS TO TERM W/KBD NA 
BURROUGHS TO MONITOR W/ KBD 182449199 
RADIO SHACK TRS80 MICROCOMPUTE NA 

5463 LANIER COMPUTER W/ PRINTER NA 
'--------~---6.0..43 OLlV£'1' · A4 1\DDTNG MAr~-tTNI4' b.IA 

247 



··7 { 2- 2-9 2 ) 

coH :rJ 
l:J€ 
tc"OR 

I!E 
•11:1~ ' KDB 

.0~ RECEIPTER 
~~:err~R RECEIPTER 
:tm 

o'J!JS 

~rER 
r,::p:; VAC U U 1-i 

tFf!!I.1:R 
::tiER 

p [S1< 0NLY 
c:J:LTE 
c.a~TE 
g_l1 MOilER W/BAG 
g_f HOWER W/BAG 

6094 
6437 
6716 
797 8 

8019 
8020 
8703 

2181 
5529 
6644 
6699 

NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 

844 
932 
944 
978 
1077 
1668 
1670 
2404 
3540 
4607 
5194 
5222 

10063 
10109 

NA 
NA 
NA 

BURROUGHS 1900 OPER DISPLAY 
TA ARBM POl ADDING MACHINE 
3M 213 OVERIIE/\0 PROJECTOR 
COMPAQ 2551 

BURROUGHS 
BURROUGHS 
ABRM ADDING MACHINE 

NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
TORO MODEL 105 
TORO MODEL GTS 

ROYAL 
NA 
ROYAL 
ROYAL 
BOSTON 
NA 
NA 
IBM 
NA 
GLOBA UPHOLSTRY 
S-111 
TUKI 3300 
SUPERIOR CHAIR CORP 
SELETREN 
NA 
NA 
NA 

TE NA 
75876835 
2~0 2!.> 13 

4813&'1ZB1 2 

NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 

NA 
NA 
NA 

NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 

248 



RESOLUTION # 98 - CONDOLENCE FOR ROBERT GRAFF 

SE:: Minutes of Meeting dated February 2, 1993 @ Page 154. 

249 

' .. 



250 

RESOLUTION #99 -CONDOLENCE FOR PETER DANOWSKI, SR. 

SEE: PUn · utes of Meeting dated February 2, 1993 @ Page 154. 



----~9_Q---------CK RUN JANVAR~ 22, 19 93 (~'BM 0'),.:02-9J) 
-9JO-UNCILMANoBRUSINOWSK~Jng resolut1on, whi ch w~s 
~ '!flillSCJNS TARK _ _ _ RESOLVED, that the SVPERVlSOR cowc ·, h rl ?,('(/ ll>- r·' y /fl(~ r ()] 1 () w j nq : 

rf"l y ,111 ' 

r!J A ~ oi 4 • • :A ;A ; A • :A J J. A >I ll A l4 l4 A A A A A ~ A A A ~ /'() J'J\ I,,') A A A A A A A A " A A 

P"'''/: CUIJN' 001 * $311 , 63 7. 86 It 

* * -----------
* 

- -- $6.06 * 
* ----- ·--oo:r * ----·-------$O:tHr * 

* 1 IC i.1 !tGUIJ 
-- - ·-oo4 ,. ------ -- -- - ·---

* 
- $(}.{)() * 

* ---------- --- -- - * 
* * 

oo6 * ----------- --n .5tJ:7Jo- * 
* 

* IWG/IN1 

--- ------

-·---·1 Il - * ------ -·- · -- -
* ]12 · ,. ,.,.-------- ·-

* ---1TJ * ------
* 

114 * 
* 

$40,110 . 86 

--- - - $0. ij{j 

" 
* 

* 
* 
* 

-----Irs- * -·------·-----$ i o;3 41.] J * 
* -----TT6 * * 
* * . 1-~iTiG- 117 ; $2, 143. 04- * 

* lWROVF.Mf:NTS DISTRICT ---118 * ---------
* 

$5,856.00 l4 

1 NSURANCC -----r111 * ------ * 
* 

175 * 
* 

iVJ.Jifi"NSURANCIF RRS'RRVE 1 7 6 * * 
* 

l77 * 
* · ~E.rotiiiitG LOAN-----178 * * 

$[,457. 151 * 
* * 179 ,. 
* 

180 * 
* m-,. 
* 

* ·----$s;ooo . oo · * 
* l82 * 

* -------------- y8,1 * ----------------$0:oo· >~ 

* * 3 81 * $0.00 * 
* 1 r nr.ifr --------·---3 82 * * 

- jlJj . * 

* 384 * -----
$0.00 

* 
* 
* 

* * ~J.sr11 JHsrt~ /cr-·vr::i3t _______ -:Jas- * ------ ----------- · $a ~ ocr * 
* * 

--·--· $I64~ 17 * 
* * ) s1~fuP.s · ---------;nnr * --------·----- so:oo * 

* * 
409 * 

--- ----· ----- 4sr * * * 
S- ·----- - ----452 * * ----$2, 670-:-69 * 

"l'iG sfuiulfS. ------453 * --- --------- -$96iJ-:J6 * * * 

* * ---------·---454- * - - - -------- --·-- -$TfJ:94 * 

* * fiJEi fUND-·----- ------m - * ----------·--- - $0-. OtF * 

--

* 
* -- -· --·-- - .. -.... 

* - ------- ·-- -735-- * ------- ·- $43j;J54:4o 

- ----- -- $0.00 
--... - ... --- - * "" jj(; - ------·---- -* - - ..... -. * 

-· - ·- $1 4, J 0 0 . 12 

- -$1 , 0.15 , 6?3~ 76 
* ----- --

* 
* 
>I 

" 
* 
* .. 
* 

Page J. of 2 
2 51 



- ------ .... - . -it 
~o . or, * .. ------

ffU~ 
------

006 * m i iiOGR~N -· ,. 
- ------·-,,.r * . ,..--·--- ... - J J. 

* -----------·---1-12 - * .. ,.--,_. -· . ... 

* 

·~ 

------~J;-os·9 ~J- ,. 

j~INTPiMNC:I;-----------rrr· : --- - - -
. . .. 

---.- -·-sa:ocr * 
--- ---iT4 - • 

.. 
I filfBAGr{COLI P.CT I ON 115 * 

--jfi1iNG 
* 

AiR iNc-· ------Trr · * * 
* n,..;; HoVEMfNrsvz s m I cr - ---·Tr o-- : * 

TIAHOiiSfLflNSURANCE 1 14· * .. .. - - --- * .. 
#lfi NSUR.MiceneseRVE - --i 76- * 

* - 111 .. 

-- ----so·. air " 
" ·$o :otr * 

* i 8 - * * 
* i f"REUitiJ------- - - -··17 9- * * 
* ---- 1710 * * 

--- riJr * .. 
i coiir·woni< I NG 182 * 
-- ---------·-···-] 81 - * 

---JBr * --· Ttr.-oo · .. 
* -----------$o:·ao " 

- . ---··-~··-- ,._ .., - ... 
- J iJJ .. 

.. --------- - --- ............. ----· ·- .. $ (). {j() 

- - --- -----
* * 
.. 

* - -- - ----- ---·--;rsr * 

* ·---···s5o, ·s-cn:7i?. • 

* 
-----$o ~oir ,.. 

·-- ·-?-- - - -.yO.OO 
.. 
* 

" * Vicr.s--------------45~ - * --- - ---- -so:oo * 
··- * ffli'ING--SENions--·--- - -

453 
,. 

------ ---- 451 : 

* 

------- -$2.5.-9?. 

-----$0 ~00 

.. 
* 
* 
* 

. Pa ge 1 of 2 

- - 626- : ---·-s6,-s7s: s6 ; THE VOTE 

252 

·r----- 715' • $9;' iHJ'l 4'16 ~0'~ ~ 
_ _ j _ * ------·-- -·--;; Ytt_ Nt CllfotiiM...:. v,__ 111 7. 6 .. -.. _$2_ . 0 J "' 
_ _ ____ * ____ ~--- Y• _No ~u•••llll _ v._ Nl 

.. 918 * $4,708 . ........ u ..... 
~.AHlty--- -- .. .. ....... ··-..... 

-~-~~m· ·-===~~-~ : =~----- ----s~:lo,-~~~~ AESOLtmON WAS J£ WAS NOT_ 
THEREUPON DULY DECLARED ADOPTED 




